[+

Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio
November 28, 2022

Agenda

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Minutes
a. Council Meeting Minutes November 14, 2022

- Communications: (Council has copies except those marked **. These are in the Village Office for

Perusal)

*From Fiscal Officer Ford: October Financial Reports

sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok ok ok okook ok sk ok ok sk ok ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk ok ok skok sk ok ok sk ko stk sk stk sk sk sk stk sk sk skokok sk skoskokoskok skokskokolok skskskosk kb kokkkokok

6.

Permission to Address Council (If addressing Council with prepared notes/speech please leave

a copy with Mrs. Van Pelt for accurate minutes)

7.

Motion to Pay the Bills:

**Committee agenda items to be discussed at this meeting are in bold and italics below™*

Rules and Law: (Susan Brownknight— Chair; Marcy Lewis — Vice-Chair; Kelly Rankin — Member)

4 Review Signage Legislation (Per Building Department) (1-11-21)(4-11-22)(10-
24-22)

% Assist Update to Employee Policy Handbook (4-12-21) (3-14-21)

4 Review Code Section 150.18 (11-14-22)

# Code of Ordinances Recodification (11-14-22)

Health and Recreation: (Randy York — Chair; Leah Geldbaugh — Vice-Chair; Susan Brownknight —
Member)

4 Dale Park/Waldorf Park Plan (9-12-22)

4 Village Wide Benches (6-13-22)

4 Pool Recommendations for 2023 (Moved from Safety Committee 11-14-22)
4 Tennis Court Bids/Swim Pool Repairs/Mariemont Centennial Update

Finance: (Rob Bartlett - Chair; Marcy Lewis — Vice-Chair; Kelly Rankin — Member)

=& Star Ohio for Surplus Cash
= MariElders Change to Custodial Fund in UAN



Finance Sub-Committee: (Rob Bartlett. Kelly Rankin, Randy York)

+ Assessing Need for Operations Manager/Administrator (1-11-21) (2-8-21) (4-26-
21) (8-9-21) (10-11-21) (1-24-22)(10-24-22) **Target Date June 2022**

Safety: (Leah Geldbaugh— Chair; Rob Bartlett — Vice-Chair; Randy York —Member)

+ Establish Process to Address Traffic and Speed Concerns: (7-13-20)
4 Restricted Left Turn from Plainville Road to Wooster Pike During Restricted
Hours (9-26-22)

Planning and Zoning & Economic Development: (Marcy Lewis - Chair; Leah Geldbaugh — Vice-
Chair; Susan Brownknight — Member)

< Explore Financial Incentives for Local Businesses (12-21-20) (10-11-21)
“k Refine Code Section 151.075 and Code Section 150 (11-14-22)

Planning and Zoning & Economic Development Sub-Committee: (Marcy Lewis, Kelly Rankin, Randy

York)

4 Agreement with Ken Geis to Work on Economic Development (10-11-21) (11-8-
21)

Public Works and Service: ( Kelly Rankin — Chair; Rob Bartlett — Vice-Chair; Randy York — Member)

+ Long-Term Plan Recommending Painting of the Lamp Poles (1-24-22) (4-26-21)
= Mowing/Leaf Season Fall 2022 and For 2023 (9-12-22)

Committee of the Whole:

8. Miscellaneous:

The last week of pickup will be December 19, 2022

December Council Meeting will be held on Monday December 19 at 6:30 p.m.
Village Offices will be closed Friday December 23, 2022 and Monday December
26, 2022 in observation of Christmas.

Village Offices will be closed Monday January 2, 2023 in observation of New
Year’s Day

9. Resolutions:

% “To Reappoint Eric Marsland as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for
Calendar Year 2023” (Third Reading)

# “To Appoint Robert Van Stone as a Member of the Records Commission Board”
(Second Reading)

# “To Reappoint Ted Beach as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar
Years 2023 and 2024” (Second Reading)



10. Ordinances:

11. Task List:

“To Reappoint Terry Donovan as a Member of the Pool Commission for the
Calendar Years 2023 and 2024” (Second Reading)

“To Reappoint Mandy Rohal as a Member of the Pool Commission for the
Calendar Years 2023 and 2024” (Second Reading)

“To Confirm the Appointment of Michael Lockhart as Swim Pool Manager for
Calendar Year 2023; and To Set Compensation” (Second Reading)

“Resolution Creating a New Position for a Part-Time Administrator for the Village
of Mariemont; and To Declare Emergency” (Requires Three Readings)

“To Confirm the Appointment of Chuck Barlow as Part-Time Village
Administrator for Calendar Year 2023; To Set Compensation; and To Declare
Emergency” (Requires Three Readings)

“To Confirm the Reappointment of Richard Ford as Village Fiscal Officer for
Calendar Years 2023 and 2024; and To Declare Emergency” (Requires Three
Readings)

Designating State Treasury Asset Reserve of Ohio (STAR OHIO) as a Depository
of the Active Deposits of the Village of Mariemont; and To Declare Emergency”
(Requires Three Readings)

Resolution Creating a New Custodial Fund for MariElders; and To Declare
Emergency” (Requires Three Readings)

“To Authorize the Solicitation of Bids for 2022 Tennis Courts; and To Declare
Emergency” (Requires Three Readings)

“To Amend Section 37.05 Swim Pool Commission of the Mariemont Code of
Ordinances” (Second Reading)

Person Accountable Target Date
Completion

Sk ok ok ok ok o ko sk stk ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok sk sk ks R SRR R KRk ok ok R ok sk R K sk sk sk kR R R sk kR KRR SRRk R R R KRR Rk R R Rk R Rk

1. 2021 Financial Recap to Council with commentary/explanations Mayor Brown
2. Finish work on Murray Path/Submit invoices to ODNR for
Reimbursement Engineer Ertel Oct. 2022

3. Boat House roof repair/potential grants for funding Mayor Brown Oct. 2022
4. Clean up Village (benches) Ms. Geldbaugh
5. Clean Up Village (hydrants and curbs, etc.) Mr. York
6. Assessing parks, what needs to be fixed/potential grants Mr. York July 2022
7. SWIM POOL:

a. List of activities identified by Pool Commission/Action Ms. Geldbaugh Ongoing

b. Fixing Leak Mayor Brown

c. 3-year master plan pool/facilities Mr. York Ongoing
8. Master Plan for improving office space in Municipal Building Mayor Brown
9. TImprovements to Bell Tower baseball fields Mr. York
10. Walking Path Whiskey Creek Mrs. Rankin/Engineer Ertel
11. Parking Lot Light Issue Mayor Brown/Mrs. Brownknight
12. Wooden Duke Energy Poles Mr. Barlow
13. Ohio Historic Building Preservation Tax Credit Mrs. Brownknight

14. Tree Committee Recommendations Mayor Brown



Village of Mariemont
Regular Council Meeting
November 14, 2022

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Present were Mr.
Bartlett, Mrs. Brownknight, Ms. Geldbaugh, Dr. Lewis and Mrs. Rankin.

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mrs. Brownknight to excuse the absence of Mr. York. On roll call; five
ayes, no nays.

Ms. Michelle Balz, Solid Waste Manager, Hamilton County R3Source, presented the Hamilton County
Solid Waste Plan Update. The Village of Mariemont has received numerous awards for their recycling efforts.
Every county in Ohio has to have a Solid Waste District. They have to update their 15 year plan every five years.
60% of the communities need to approve the plan which should be available to review March-May 2023. The
district offers Residential Recycling Incentives (RRI) which is a large grant with funding maintained at $800,000.
They will be adding commercial tonnage. The Village would receive credit for schools and businesses if claimed
on the RRI report. They also will be increasing the minimum threshold funding to communities to at least start a
drop-off program. They are increasing business assistance with their recycling needs and offering technical
assistance and supplies. The other focus is on Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Goals. They hired a consultant that
will help strive to ensure that R3Source delivers accessible, inclusive, and equitable services and programs. They
want to invest in community partnerships that inform decision-making and foster full and equitable civic
participation. The goal is to engage with residents and communities in inclusive and culturally responsive ways.
They are also looking at their out of district fees — fees that other counties would pay to bring solid waste to the
Rumpke landfill. The study is to determine if raising fees would decrease the amount of solid waste being brought
to Hamilton County due to the concern of possibly running out of landfill capacity. She encouraged everyone to
view their website for more information.

Mrs. Brownknight asked if there were any policy recommendations for incentives for business recycling.
Ms. Balz said she would be happy to get back to Mrs. Brownknight with toolkits. Mayor Brown asked the
percentage of recycling that is not recyclable. Ms. Balz said it was between 11-13%. Rumpke does search for
buyers of items that cannot be recycled. Dr. Lewis asked for recommendations to increase recycling compliance in
parks. Ms. Balz said they can provide recycling cans atno cost to be placed in parks. She also noted that the Village
can earn credit for composting on their RRI. R3Source also provides backyard composting seminars.

Ms. Kirstin Van Scoy, Vice-Chairman of the Tree Advisory Board, updated Council on their many
successes of 2022. When she joined the Tree Advisory Board, she thought the job was mainly going to be getting a
lot of street trees planted as quickly as possible. She soon learned this was the opposite of good practice and how
many hours of education, investigation, strategic thinking, and plain old hands-on hard work go into to creating and
maintaining a street tree program worthy of a place like Mariemont and its beautiful urban forest.

TAB’s objectives, since all our work supports them:

e Preserve and enhance Mariemont’s robust tree canopy for future generations

e Create and implement a comprehensive, Master Tree Plan that employs science-based decision making to foster
street tree health and limit disease spread

e Actas good stewards of Village resources
o not planting more than we can take care of — trees pay off in maturity
o not creating scenarios that will become resource drains or liabilities for future generations



We’ve dedicated over 730 volunteer hours through October, which translates to almost $20,000 in services donated
to the Village. These efforts resulted in:

Applied for and were awarded Mariemont’s first ever grant from the ODNR Division of Forestry.
Completed a new Village-wide master planting plan
Instituted a young tree training program for street trees

Raised $5,153 in 2022 for the street tree planting fund (through MPF), including a generous, anonymous $2,500
matching grant

Planted 19 new trees in 2022

Continued educating our Mariemont neighbors with monthly Town Crier articles, annual young tree training
workshops, and Arbor Day events

Continued our own education with 6 of our members and one member of our Service Department learning about
urban forestry through the Tree Commission Academy, presented by the ODNR Division of Forestry.

Continued growth of our volunteer base, and through these efforts, identification and installation of new,
motivated TAB members.

: Tree Grant

We are thrilled to bring monies from the Division of Forestry into Mariemont for the first time ever, as the
award represents the culmination of two years of classroom learning as well as countless hours of strategic work
we prioritized.

Grant request was for $12,000. Still waiting on official packet from ODNR, for confirmation of grant amount.
Grant funds will be matched by the $8,000 authorized by Council in September, plus in-kind (i.e., labor for
watering by Service Department, TAB volunteer hours).

Grant’s purpose is to drive urban canopy restoration by increasing planting of large-at-maturity trees.

Additionally, we built our proposal around the mitigation of stormwater effects in the northeast portion of the
Village — base of steep Miami Rd. hillside.

Plan includes approximately 46 trees planted on 6 streets: Rowan Hill, Grace, Lytle Woods, Haines, Bramble
Hill, and the segment of Murray between Lytle Woods and Rowan Hill.

The specific trees selected for the project will intercept an estimated 3.75 million gallons of rainwater over the
next 60 years and prevent over 600,000 gallons of stormwater runoff in the same timeframe.

Work must be started and completed in 2023 and will require best-in-class practices in tree selection, planting
and care.

The foundation of our success with the grant proposal will serve as a blueprint for Mariemont’s street tree
program into the next century.



#2: Master Plan — Completed a draft of Village-wide master plan, which we plan to submit to the Village in early

2023.

e A Master planting plan is a Village-wide guide in which specific tree varieties are assigned to each street based
on the unique conditions of that street.

e Master planning is important because:

O

O

o}

it ensures the Village is using its right-of-way resources most efficiently. “Right tree in the right place”

it protects the Village’s entire urban forest from threats due to pests and disease by requiring diversity and
placing trees in a way that they do not become potentially destructive “super-highways” through the
Village.

It provides a guide to our Service Department of what gets planted where and enables the Village to create
a multi-year planting plan and work with vendors to ensure healthy trees are available when needed.

It provides the framework for an orderly planting structure and is a useful tool to install new trees throughout
the Village equitably.

Master tree plans are a part of Mariemont’s heritage, beginning with the 1923 Nolen Plan.

e So how do we make a Master Plan? Science? Artistry? A bit of both.

O

O

e}

It begins with Urban Site Indexing, a street-by-street evaluation of environmental factors such as tree lawn
width, soil quality and structure, street traffic, and presence of utilities, from which we derive a “score” for
that street.

We use those scores to identify which tree varieties are best suited for the conditions of that specific street.

Check the historic Nolen Plan to see if a tree was assigned to that street and, if so, whether the
recommendation is still viable and/or available. — adhere to plan where possible or make nods (i.e.,
Chinquapin Oaks on Chestnut — “chestnut” oaks vs. Nolen plan Chestnut trees)

All done with guidance from ODNR Division of Forestry and Service Department

Next éteps: internal vetting, determine planting priorities/resident-focused plan, present to Council, deploy
to Village (timing, first half 2023)

#3: Young tree pruning — One of our goals is to ensure we make the best use of the Village’s resources, and this is
one example we are most proud of.

e Young tree pruning is an important part of the establishment of our street trees.

e Purpose — create a growth habit that is less prone to structural failures and breakage

e Trees that are young tree pruned are proven to live many years longer on average and are less likely to be
damaged in storms than those that are not trained.

e Important financially to the Village

e}

o}

e}

Less tree turnover — taking down/replanting
Less storm damage cleanup (most expensive time for tree companies)

More years each mature tree is generating financial benefits to the community

e It takes time: ideally 5 times over the first 15 years of being planted



e Unfortunately, the Service Department just doesn’t have capacity for this job, as most their work is time-
sensitive

e TAB is taking on this work, closely aligned with the Service Department and with ongoing training of TAB '
members and volunteers by ODNR urban foresters

e Partnered with ODNR Division of Forestry to offer a Young Tree Structure Training workshop here in the
Village 2021 and 2022, open to anyone who wants to learn, taught by ODNR urban forester. We anticipate this
will be an ongoing program.

e Not only a great/necessary training tool but also has been effective bringing in new volunteers and allowing us
to vet them as potential board members.

Mayor Brown thanked Ms. Van Scoy and the TAB for all the work they have done which has added
tremendous value to the community. He asked what the process is for a resident that wants their tree in the
Village right-of-way replaced due to storm damage etc. Ms. Van Scoy said once a new tree is planted it needs
attention to watering for the next 2 years. Their plan is to replace trees by district to avoid zig zagging
throughout the Village. They also are discussing ways residents could purchase their own street tree as long as
it meets the parameters they have defined. Mayor Brown said many residents have voiced they are willing to
buy and care for the tree. Dr. Lewis suggested telling residents that the TAB was formed to put a plan in place
which has been vetted by Council. They are trying to be fair but there are financial constraints. The goal is to
have a process in place for residents in the next six months to purchase their own trees. The master plan draft
is complete, and the hope is to have it in place by spring.

Ms. Van Scoy said they will not be knocking on doors to inform residents that they will be pruning. They
have communicated through the Town Crier that they will be out doing the work.

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Ms. Geldbaugh to accept the minutes as written for the Council Meeting
October 24, 2022, and the Special Meeting of Council October 24, 2022. On roll call; five ayes, no nays.

Communications:

*From Police Chief Hines: October 2022 Monthly Report. He announced that the Mariemont Police
Department has been chosen for the month of November to be the featured police department at the Cincinnati
Historical Police Museum. It is located at 308 Reading Road.

*From Assistant Fire Chief Copeland: October 2022 Monthly Report. He thanked Ms. Geldbaugh for all
her assistance with the Fire Department Meet and Greet. It was very successful with more than 145 children attend.
Mr. Bartlett asked about the two industrial fires. Assistant Fire Chief Copeland said there has been some change in
equipment at that location. The department has been told it is under control. At this time, they are in contact with
the State Department Fire Marshal to make sure the process is done correctly. The department has added a Safety
Officer’s position to check building for fire safety and compliance.

*From Service Superintendent Scherpenberg: October 2022 Monthly Report. He reported that one truck
was out of service and put the department behind for leaf pick-up. Next week will be a short week with the holiday
and the following week they will be busy decorating for the tree lighting. The school art program wants to paint
some of the fire hydrants. Resident Dave Middleton has worked with Assistant Fire Chief Copeland to make sure
the correct paint is applied. They are going to paint the one in front of LaRosa’s to begin. The thought was to have
them paint along the multi-purpose trail with images of dogs etc.

*Prom Tax Administrator Barlow: October 2022 Monthly Report. He reported that the month of October
was down but overall, we are still ahead year to date.



*From Building Official Holloway: October 2022 Monthly Report. He updated Council on the rental
inspections with 11 being performed this past month. The first solar panel project will start construction this week
under the new solar panel ordinance. 50% of the permits issued for the month were compliance permits.

*Email from Solicitor McTigue Dated November 2, 2022, re: MPF request to table the ARB appeal. Mrs.
Rankin moved, seconded by Ms. Geldbaugh to table the appeal. On roll call; four ayes, no ayes (Dr. Lewis

abstained).

Permission to Address Council:

Mr. Bob Van Stone, 4050 Lytle Woods Place, was granted permission to address Council. He attended the
meeting about the multi-use path alignment study. He questioned who was paying for the study and what legislation
was passed to authorize the payment. Mayor Brown said he too was confused and looked into the matter. Council
passed Resolution R-26-22 authorizing the Village to contract with Kleingers Group. It states that the Mayor is
authorized and directed to enter into a contract with the Kleingers Group to conduct the Mariemont Crown Urban
Loop Trail Master Plan Study, which includes engineering costs and estimates. All costs associated with the study
will be reimbursed by the Crown Group. It was made clear to the engineering firm that they are responsible to
Council not the Crown Group.

Motion to Pay the Bills:

Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to pay the bills as submitted. On roll call; five ayes, no nays.

Committee Reports:

Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to accept the recommendations of the Safety Committee
which met on Wednesday October 19, 2022, at 11:30 am to discuss the appointment of Michael Lockhart as Swim
Pool Manager for the 2023 season, to review Ordinance 37.05 Swim Pool Commission and to discuss issues that
need to be resolved in order to winterize the pool. Present were Ms. Geldbaugh, Mr. Bartlett, Mayor Bill Brown
and Mr. York. The Safety Committee was unanimous in recommending that Mayor Brown appoint Michael
Lockhart as the Swim Pool Manager for the 2023 season. The Committee further recommends that the necessary
legislation be prepared. The Safety Committee reviewed the Swim Pool Commission Ordinance. Ms. Geldbaugh
suggested that the Swim Pool should be put back into the Health and Recreation Committee as there is no longer a
safety concern with the pool and it is better suited to be included in Health and Recreation Committee. She is a
member of the Health and Recreation Committee and would like to continue to act as the liaison for the pool. Mr.
York and Mr. Bartlett agreed. Ordinance 37.05 was reviewed. Mr. Bartlett recommended to remove the last
sentence from (H): Any recommendations or proposals by the Swim Pool Commission shall be presented by the
Swim Pool Manager to the Mayor and Chairperson of the Health Recreation Committee. The Health and Recreation
Committee will evaluate the recommendation and present its report to the full Council. It was agreed this sentence
should be removed. The Committee recommends that the necessary legislation be prepared. The Safety Committee
discussed what was left to be done to close the pool for the season. The main issue is cleaning and sealing the pump
room. Cincinnati Pool Management left the pump room in very poor condition. Open windows also need to be
sealed. Ms. Geldbaugh will schedule a time to meet with Service Superintendent John Scherpenberg and Tax
Administrator Chuck Barlow at the pool to assess what needs to be done.

Ms. Geldbaugh said she and Service Superintendent Scherpenberg, and Tax Administrator Barlow went
and checked the pump room. They are going to seal the windows and then get the pump room cleaned up. She



introduced Mike Lockhart who will be the Swim Pool Manager for the 2023 season. On roll call; five ayes, no
nays.

Miscellaneous:

*The last week of pick-up will be December 19, 2022. Mayor Brown said flyers were made and distributed
to remind residents not to rake leaves into the street, but most are complying. Resident Steve Pipkin has been
volunteering and helping the crews with the leaf pick-up.

*Village Offices will be closed Thursday November 24, 2022, and Friday November 25, 2022, in
observation of Thanksgiving. Council packet materials must be submitted to Mrs. Van Pelt by noon on Wednesday
November 23, 2022.

*The December Council meeting will be held December 19, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.
Resolutions:

“To Reappoint Eric Marsland as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for Calendar Year 2023” had a
second reading.

“To Reappoint Brad Lockhart as a Non-voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for Calendar Years
2023 and 2024” had a third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by. Mr. Bartlett to adopt the Resolution. On
roll call; five ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-61-22 was adopted. '

“To Adopt Robert Van Stone as a Member of the Records Commission Board” had a first reading. Mrs.
Van Pelt said this Board meets twice a year to approve of any records to be destroyed according to our records
retention policy. The board consist of the Mayor, Fiscal Officer, Solicitor and a resident of the Village. Mayor
Brown noted that Mr. Van Stone has done a great job these past years helping the Village scanning documents.

“To Reappoint Ted Beach as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar Years 2023 and 2024”
had a first reading.

“To Reappoint Terry Donovan as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar Years 2023 and
2024 had a first reading.

“To Reappoint Mandy Rohal as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar Years 2023 and 2024”
had a first reading.

“To Confirm the Appointment of Michael as Swim Pool Manager for Calendar Year 2023; and to Set
Compensation” had a first reading.

“To Authorize Contracting with Columbia Township to Share Expense to Rehabilitate Berwick Street; and
To Declare Emergency” had a first reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Dr. Lewis to suspend the rules to
allow for the second and third reading. On roll call; five ayes, no nays. The Resolution had a second and third
reading. Mr. Rankin moved, seconded by Ms. Geldbaugh to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; five ayes, no nays.
Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to invoke the emergency clause. On roll call; five ayes, no nays.
Resolution No. R-62-22 was adopted.

“Resolution Creating a New Position for an Assistant in the Village of Mariemont Tax Office; and To
Declare Emergency” had a first reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Ms. Geldbaugh to suspend the rules to
allow for the second and third reading. On roll call; five ayes, no nays. The Resolution had a second and third



reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Ms. Geldbaugh to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; five ayes, no nays.
Mirs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to invoke the emergency clause. On roll call; five ayes, no nays.
Resolution No. R-63-22 was adopted.

Ordinances:

“To Amend Section 151.021 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Pertaining to Permits, Certificates and
Fees” had a third reading. Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Dr. Lewis to adopt the Ordinance. On roll call; five
ayes, no nays. Ordinance No. O-23-22 was adopted.

“To Amend Section 151.085 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Pertaining to Building Height, Yard
and Court Regulations” had a third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Dr. Lewis to adopt the Ordinance.
On roll call; five ayes, no nays. Ordinance No. O-24-22 was adopted.

“To Amend Section 151.026 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Pertaining to Basic Data Package” had
a third reading. Dr. Lewis moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to adopt the Ordinance. On roll call; five ayes, no
nays. Ordinance No. O-25-22 was adopted.

“To Amend Section 151.025 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Pertaining to Powers and Duties of the
Architectural Review Board” had a third reading. Dr. Lewis moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to adopt the
Ordinance. On roll call; five ayes, no nays. Ordinance No. O-26-22 was adopted.

“To Amend Section 151.087 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Pertaining to Permitted Obstructions
in Required Yards and Related Definitions, Section 151.005 Regarding Hot Tub and SPA” had a third reading.
Mayor Brown said it strikes him odd that any sports area be 30 from the property line and yet allow a basketball
pole to be a minimum set-back on the side yard. In certain situations, a basketball pole/hoop can damage cars,
shrubs etc. After discussion, Dr. Lewis moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to leave the language as is. On roll call;
five ayes, no nays. Dr. Lewis moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to adopt the Ordinance. On roll call; five ayes, no
nays. Ordinance No. O-27-22 was adopted.

“To Amend Section 37.05 Swim Pool Commission of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances” had a first
reading.

Task List:

Mayor Brown said some tiles were saved from the church to use on the Boathouse roof but not enough to
do the whole roof.

It was agreed that Ms. Geldbaugh would undertake the Village benches while Mr. York will undertake the
hydrants and curbs, etc. Ms. Geldbaugh said she is going to work with Service Superintendent Scherpenberg and

walk the Village to see which benches are damaged.

Mayor Brown said he is currently working on estimates for replacing the front doors on the Municipal
Building. It is going to be expensive, but he is working on different options.

The batting cage is in place. Council removed it from the Task List.
Mr. Barlow will be taking on the matter of the Duke Energy wood poles.

Mrs. Brownknight will follow-up on a conversation she had with Hamilton County but does not have
anything to report.



Mr. Bartlett said code section 150.18 is now inconsistent with other code changes that have been made. In
a past email Solicitor McTigue’s opinion was ordinances such as this are often times considered vague and
overbroad and therefore may not survive a constitutional challenge. In 2020 the Rules and Law Committee said
once the ordinance was fixed, which they did, that section 150.18 should be removed. Council agreed and Mayor
Brown referred the matter to the Rules and Law Committee.

Mr. Bartlett said code sections 151.075 and section 150 in its entirety needs to be cleaned up. Mayor Brown
referred both matters to the Planning, Zoning and Economic Development Committee.

M. Bartlett suggested with all the code changes/updates that Council look at recodification of the Code of
Ordinances. Mayor Brown referred the matter to the Rules and Law Committee.

The meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m.

William A. Brown Mayor

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



J 10 | abed

%0000 00°089'1$- 00089'1$ 00°0% suoposdsu]  0000-229-0001
%.60°05  SO'LEV'TES G6'2795'7¢$ 00°000'59% s)iwiad Buiping  0000-123-000}
%0000  00°0LO'}S$- 000L0'}$ 00°0$ sainyiajlo pue ssul4 - 1BYI0 0000-619-000L
%982'€0l  00°€L6'LS$- 00°€.6'19% 00°000'09% Saul4 UN0Y  0000-Z19-0001
%L.26L  00°LSY'L$ 00°675'G$ 00°000'.$ S1S0Q UNOD  0000-} 19-0001
%0000 00°006$- 00°006% 00°0$ {sBuippap}seoiniag 1oy sableyd - Jsylo 02} .L-065-000)
%9.9°66C) 9.°966'L1$- 9/,°966'CL$ 00°000'1$ saoInag 10 s8bieyd - JaUl0  0000-065-0001
%Z,9'89)  TL'989%- T.989'L$ 00°000°}$ {s>ped)}ses Anuz uoness09y 002€-€25-0001
%G88'2EGL  1L'G98'T$- 11°690'e$ 00°00¢$ {suspieg}sea Ajug uopealdsy 00Le-£25-0004
%G0L 16 8L LTE'LS T8'CL9vLS 00°000'91$ {siuua] }sea4 Alu3 uonealdsy 000€-€25-0001)
%00G'G  00°5¥6% 00°G5$ 00°000'L$ se84 AUz uopeeI09y 0000-£25-0004
%EYTECL  YE'BTE'CS- ye'8TeeLS 00°000'01$ SPUEB)S UO0ISS8OU0D  0000-2ZG-0004
%0000  Z6°L0€'L$- 26°L0€'L$ 00°0% {suossa7 wms}ood Buwims  Zovye-12S-0004
%0000  0€'ePL'LLS- ogerlLLe 000% {wes| wims}ood BUlLWIMS  LOYE-125-000)
%S68°9L  vYLBL'LES 95°808'€0L$ 00°000'S€L$ |ood Bulwwims  0000-125-0001
%906'/8  S0'69Y'VES $6°0€5'05¢$ 00°000'G8¢$ yses] pue efeqie 0000-¥1S-000L
%0000 0S9'8L0'vE$- 09°8L0'7€$ 00°0$ {19910 921N0S¥}UOIDBI0Id BDI0d 10} S}OEUOD  Z0LL-2LG-000)
%99Y' €S 2E¥TB'LES 89°G/0'61$ 00°000'25$ uoij9810.d 891|0d 104 S}0BHUOD  0000-215-000}
%0000 12'828'L¥S$- 12828 L¥$ 00°0$ [elusWwuIaA0BIBU] - JBYIO  0000-06%-0004
%0000  ¥96LY'LLS- v9'6lY'LLS 00°0% {joAoa1) JUEID [ Y}(S1BIS-UON pUE [elopa4-UON) PIY 10 SjuelD  L06¥-077-000L
%0000  LE£'608'L$- 1€'608°L$ 00°0% psjouIsay - 8jelS  0000-22y-0001L
%989'G6  £2°98L'C$ LLELS 8PS 00°00.'05% uoneoo|ly xel Apedold 0000-1€2-0004
%082 L.  0T'G00'L$ 08'V61'Z$ 00°005'€$ s894 Jlwlad Jeeg pue Jonbr 0000-¥2Z-000}
%CL0'L6  €6'0vL'9% 10°652'89% 00°000'G.$ uonnqgulsig JUSWUIBA0D €207 0000-112-0001
%95E'G9  LTLSL'YS £LTV8' LS 00°000'21$ sexe] (007 -J9Yi0 0000-064-000L
%P85'€8 9T L60'LEVS 7.206'761'C$ 00°000'929'¢$ xe] swoou| [edRiUN 0000-0€1-0001L
%LL6°L0L  9F'8ve'L$- 9b'8v8'16€$ 00°00S'78¢€$ ajeisT [eay - xe| Apedold [B18USD 0000-04 L-00014
PBAIDIY aojuejeg ANUBAIY umm_u:m dWeEN JUunoaddy 89P0 JUN0IIY
% ALA jebpng [euld
[e48USD 000} PUN
Z20TZ/LE/0L 4O SY
pund Ag
€'2202A NYN SNnje}s anUsAdY

WV Le:0L:6 ¢eoe/ie/L ) ALNNOD NOLTINVH "LNOWIINYIN 40 FOVTIIA



/ o z sbed

%L89°€6  S9/¥6'8YY$ G¢°/86'€E9'eS 00°00}'6/8'¢$ [BJ01-gnS 000} pun4
%00¥'y  00°08L'v$ 00°022% 00'000'G$ sjessy pexid 0 8[eS 0000-}196-000}
%0000 00°0% 00'6£8'c02$ 00°0% uj - S80UBAPY 0000~ |¥6-0001
%29 LL  06'§5€'CL$ 0L'¥v9'C$ 00°000°GL$ BunesadQ-UoN snosue|[@asiy - JBYIO  0000-268-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ {suoneuoq sewjsuyglsuoeuog pue suojnquiuod Q00-0¢8-000}
%0000  00°166'LL$- 00°166'LL$ 000% {ured Aeunjy}suoieuoq pue sUoORNgUIUOD  L0ZE-028-000}
%000'0  00°050'T$- 00°050'2$ 00°0% {sxJomalid}suoneuoq pue suopnqLiuod 00G4-028-000}
%0000 00°0€0'v$- 00°0€0'v$ 00°0$ {weibolid g-y}suoneuoq pue suonnguiucd 0L 1-0¢8-0001
%0529,  00°05.'9L$ 00°052'c$ 00°000'02$ suofjeuoQ puUB SUOlNQUIUOY  0000-0Z8-000}
%GS0°2202  L1vS6'e$- LLYSL'YS 00°00Z$ }salsju] 0000-10/-000}
%0000  00'2.£'9%- 002/£'9% 00°0% {1oole Jawled}sjulad pue sesusdlT - Jayl0 004 .-629-000)
%0000  SL'8¥S'LL$- GLers'iLS 00°0$ {29} M\OY @n@}siwIad pue sasusdl - J1syl0 £629-629-000}
%918'0  00°009'8¥$ 00°00%% 00°000'67% sjiuiad pue s8susdl - J3Yl0  0000-629-000}
%0000  CLTer'eT$- TLTTY'eTS 00°0$ {28} @siyouelq Wnioedglsen asiyoueld 9|qe) Z629-5¢9-0001
%0000  650.8'8%- 65°0.8'8$ 00°0$ {e94 osiyouel] 1 g0}sead 8siyoueld s|qed L629-G29-000)
%0000 02'126%- 0z'126% 000% fuiuoz 0000-£29-000}
paAladay aouejeg anuaAsy 1ebpng aweN junoooy 9poo JuUNoIy
% ALA yabpng leutd

|elsusn) 000 -pund

2202/1€/0L 3O sY
pund Ag
€'2202A NVN SNje}s anuaAsy
NV LE:01:6 2202/LT/)L L ALNNOD NOLTINYH 'LNOWIIHVYIN 40 IOVTIIA



/10 ¢ abed

%00v ¥6E€ 00" ¥¥6'C$- 00'v¥6'e$ 00'000'}$ ‘[ejoL-qns 180g pund
%00%¥6E  00'¥¥6'CS- 00'¥¥6'e$ 00°000'1$ saln)lajio4 pue sauld - 1BYI0 0000-64+9-180C
JSENNEREN| aouejeg anuaAay 18bpng aweN Junoooy 8poJ JUNoady
% QLA yebpng leuld
Spoob pajeasyUod - Juswadlojug meT Bnid 180T :pund
%8778l 1L'9L0T$ 62°€86'€C$ 00°000'€}$ Je101-qnS 120z pund
%0000  00°0% 00°000'¢1$ 000% ul - S80UBAPY  0000-}¥6-1202
%0000  8lLvES- 8Lve$ 000% 1saIsiu] 0000-10L-1202
%6L6'GLL  6L'65L$- 616GL'L$ 00°000'+$ psiAsT 8BS - Xe] 8sudl 0000-92¢-1202
%€c8s’t8 80012’ 76'68.'6% 00°000'2L$ (s1819) XE L BUlj0SED 0000-52C-120T
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 000% [louNog Ag paine] |00 - XB | 9SUSDIT 0000-0G4-1202
PaAIS03Y aouejeg anuaAay jebpng awleN jJunoooy 9poo JuUNo2dy
% ALA jebpng leuld
AemybiH 81B1S 1202 ‘pund
%0L6'Erl  BSOLLVLS 9¢'¥69'692$ G6'v0V' 2813 [e301-gns |10Z pund
%0000 00°0% 00°000°26% 00°0$ ul - SS0UBAPY 0000-}¥6-1102
%0000  1205¢$- 1205¢% 00°0$ 1sa183ul 0000-10L-410T
%000°00L  00°0% S6°V0Y'LES S6'v07'LES s90IM8g 10} s8BieyD - JIBUIO  0000-065-110¢
%pS5e'68  6Z'E€0L'LS 1L962'71$ 00°000'9L$ pSIAST 8]BlS - XBL 9sud2IT 0000-92Z-+10T
%90L°06  LG'ST'EL$ 6ZrL'0Z1$ 00°000'7€L$ (s1819) XB1 BuloseD (0000-52z-110C
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ JounoQ AqQ paiae [BO0T - Xe | 3su8dlT 0000-0G4-110¢
SENN RN aouelegqg aNuUaAdy 196png QWeN jJunoady 8po0o JUN02Y
% ALA jeBpng Jeuld
Jleday pue ‘Jule|y ‘uoioniisuo) 189S L 10T pund
T202/1L€/0) 4O SY
pund Ag
£'2202A NVN SNje}s anuUaAsyY

NV LE:0L:6 CCoz/ie/LL ALNNOD NOLTINVH "LNOWIIEVIN 40 FOVTIIA



J Jo ¢ abed

%6.5'6L 1Z'S0L'S$ 8L'v68'6L$ 00'000'62$ J|eyo-ans }/gz pund
%.€6'0  0S5'658'7L$ 0s'ovi$ 00'000'6}$ sul4 MN0Y 0000-2L9-1.L22
%615'88  vL8rL'L$ 98'158'8$ 00°000°0}$ s80M8g 10 s8BIeYD - JSYO  0000-065-1222
%0000 €¥'C06'0L$- EY'206'0L$ 00'0$ pejoL}say - 8jelS  0000-2Ch-1.LTT
paAladay aouejeg anuaAay 18bpng aweN jJunoady 8poo JUNoIY
% dLA 196png leuid
uoljeanp3 pue Juswadiojul |oyodly | L2¢ -pund
%9ES'GEL  00°0$ 0£'82.'152$ 0£'82.'s81$ B30 L-anS Z§LZ pund
%0000  00°0$ 00°000'99$ 00°0$ U] - S30UBAPY 00001762512
%000°00L  00°0$ 0£'82.'s81$ 0£'82.'s81$ pajol}say - [esepad 0000~} L-2512
SEINEREDN| aoueleg anuaAay 19bpng aWweN junodoy 8poo JUN0IIY
% QLA 1ebpng [eutd
pund dyv gg1Le :pund
%076'651  Ov'LES'G$ 09'/6¥'65$ 00'002'2€$ leyo1-ans L0}z pund
%0000 00°0% 00'5€8'22$ 00°0$ uj - S8oUBAPY  0000-}¥6-L0LT
%0000  BL'¥9%- 6L'79$ 000$ }selelul 0000-10L-10LT
%YL €0L  SG'69C$- §5'69v'L$ 00'002'.$ paiAeT AJunog - Xe) 8susdl7 0000-0€v-10LC
%82y'08  v.'1.8'S$ 92'82L'vZ$ 00°000'0€$ llounog Aq paiaaT [e00T - Xe| 8SU8dIT 0000-054-1042
pPaAladay aouejeg JNUBAIY 19bpng auwieN junodody 9poo JUNoIIY
% ALA JeBpng Jeuld
Xe] 9SUud9I7 9|91UsA JOJO|N SAISSIWISH LOLT ‘pund
2202/LE/0} 4O SY
pun4 Ag
€2202A NVN SNJE}S SNUSBASY

WY Lg:0}:6 ¢c0ce/ie/LL

ALNNOD NOLTIAYH "LNOWIINVIN 40 FOVTIIA



/40 G ebed

%.G6'v0L  09°€TL'vL$- ooezL'lies 00°000'.262$ ‘[e101-qns €06¢ pun4d
%SG.L'82L  Lv'Ele'8Le- LyeLe'ess 00°000'59% s82IM8g 10} sableyd - J8Yl0  0000-065-€062
%6EL 101  69VEVS- B9vEY'STS 00°000'5¢$ uoneoo||y xel Apedold 0000-L€2-€062
%950'86  95¥20'V$ ¥¥'GL6'20CS$ 00°000°202$ sje)s3 |eay - xe] Apedold [eleus9 0000-04 L-€06¢
paAleday aoueleq anuaAay 186png SWEN JUNoady 9po9 JUNo2Yy
% dlA yebpng leuld
S92IAI9G OlpauWieied €062 pund
%G19'96  L020€C$ £6°.69'G9% 00°000'89% ‘[e301-qng 206¢ pund
%9¥5'G9  LS€09'cs £¥'G58'9% 00'65¥'0L$ uoneoo|ly xel Apedold 0000-1€2-2062
%Z9Z'Z0L  0S°L0E'L$- 05'2v8'85$ 00'1L¥5°25$ s)e)s] |eoy - xe] Apsdold [BISUSD 0000-041-206¢
paAladay 9ouejeq anuaney }9bpng QWEN JUnoddy 9po9 JUN0JIIY
% ALA jebpng leuld
slep|aleN 2062 ‘Pund
%6S8°L.  00686'C$ 00'1LS'0LS 00°005'cL$ J[e101-qng L06¢ pund
%658'L.  00'686'C$ 00°415°0L% 00°005°c)$ Saln}isplo4 pue ssul{ - J8YlIO 0000-619-106¢
paAleday aouejeg anuanay jebpng QUWIEN JUNoJdy 9pP0o9 JUN0IIY
% ALA 1ebpng leutd
pun4 Jeindwo) pno) sJoAey LO6T pund
2202/1L€/0L 4O SV
pund Ag
€'220ZA NVN SNjelg aNUdASY

NV L€:0L:6 Teoe/Le/LL

ALNNOD NOLTIAYH ‘LNOWIIEVYIN 40 FOVTIIA



40 9 9bed

%000°00} 00°0% #9°190'051$ $9'190'051$ ‘[ejo1-gns L0ove pund
%000°00}  00°0% ¥9'190'0S1$ ¥9°190'051$ uf - slajsuell Q000-L€6-L0VE
paAleoay aoueleg anuaAay 19bpng 3WEN Junoady 9po9o JUN0IIY
% ALA yebpng leuld
juswiall}ay 8JoN LOove -pund
%008°GZL  00°G¥9%- 00°S¥L'e$ 00°00S'c$ ‘[e101-gqng S06¢ pund .
%008°'GZ)  00°Gv9%- 00°S¥L'e$ 00°005'2$ sainyiallo pue saul4 - 18Yyl0 0000-619-G06¢
SEINEREN| aouelegd anuaAay 1ebpng QWEN Junoday 9poY JUNoIYy
% dLA jebpng Jeuld
pun4 Jayndwo) is|) Uno) sJoAeN 06T :pun4
%S19'66 9e'yeT'L$ $9'69.'6L€$ 00°000'L2e$ ‘[ejo1-gns $06¢ pund
%0000 89'89.'/$- 89'89/'/$ 00°0% pajolysay - 81elS 0000-2¢y-06¢
%1829  €i'./86% /G°G99'L$ 00'€59'C$ uoljeoo|y xe | Apedold 0000-L£2-7062
%<8V L6 19'610'8% 6eLecoLes 00.te'gles sle}sg [eay - xe| Ausdold [Blsua 0000-0} L-+062
paAladay aouejeg anuaAay jebpng aweN JunoJdy 9poD JUN0IIY
% ALA yebpng Jeuld
Ane7 se0I1Al9g AJe)eS 06 (pund
2202/Le/0) JO sV
pund Ag
€'220CA NVYN SN}e}S aNUIAIY

NV L€:QL1:6 ¢coe/ie/LL

ALNNOD NOLTINVYH ‘"LNOWIIdVYIN 40 FOVTTIA



/ jo , ebed

%P.0°00L  86°99€'€0v$ 16'262'5£8'G$ 68'766'0£8'S$ ‘|ejo Hoday
%0000  000% 00°0% 000% ‘[ej01-anS 1066 pun4
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ Sainjiapo pue saul4 - U0 0000-619-1066
[SEINEREN| aouejeg aNuUaAay 196png aweN junoaoy 8po)H JUN0IIY
% QLA 3ebpng Jeuld
Bules|o Aeonpi4 Hno) sJoAey L066 :pund
%G08'66  L¥'80C$ €5'162'901$ 00°000°20}$ /[e101-qnS 206% pund
%5989  LSLOL'V$ 61°862'01% 00°000'GL$ uoneoo||y xe] Apedold 0000-1€2-206Y
%88 ¥0L  v0'C6Y'vS- ¥0'c67'96% 00°000'26% s)e)s] [eay - xe | Apadoid [e48USD  0000-04L-206%
[SEINEREN| aouejeq 9NUaA3y jebpng QWEN JUnoady 8poo Juno2ay
% QLA yebpng Jeutd
panwi - AA8T JuswsAoldul] Jusueuwllad gosy pund
%Z6Z LLL  88'L.€'19%- 88°1/8'709% 00°005'€¥S$ ‘[e}01-gnS L06Y PuUnd
%000°00}  00°0% 00°005'1 €% 00°005'L€$ sjessy paxi4 Jo 9eS  0000-196-106Y
%000°00L  00°0% 00°000'8.2%$ 00°000'8.2% ul - slgysuell 0000-1€6-106Y
%0000 00°000'€ES$ 00°0% 00°000'c€$ BunessdQ-UON SNOBUE([SISII - 1BYIO  0000-268-106Y
%0000  00°0Z8'L$- 00°028'}$ 00°0$ {410 siuua]}seag Aju3g uonesIosy  L00g-€2S-106Y
%690Vl ¥2'569'6%- ¥2'569'1€$ 00°000'2z$ uoneoo||y xel Apedold 0000-1£2-106Y
%682°9vL  ¥9°958'78%- ¥9'958'192% 00°000'6.1% ojesT |eay - xe] Apadoud [B1eus9 0000-04 L-L06Y
PaAISdaYy aouejeg INUBAIY ummuzm QdWwleN junoddy 9pP0Y JUN0IJY
% QLA }ebpng leutd
IV - A&7 1uswaAoidw] Jusuewlad LO6Y :pund
T202/Le/0) JO sY
pun4 Ag
£'2202A NVYN SNje}g anUsAdY

NV Le:0L:6 ¢ece/ie/LL

ALNNOD NOLTIAYH ‘LNOWIIEVIN 40 FOVTIIA



1} jo | ebed

‘UONJEWIOLUI PR}IDJas S}oalyal Hoday

%291'6S 8€'807$ 29'165% 00'0$ 00°000°L$ 00'0% 00°0$ sjyaueg abui4 eshojdw3 -J8YO  0000-062-0Z1-000}
%009°2L 00°0% 00'680'+$ 00 Lib$ 00°005'}$ 00°0$ 00°0% Bujylo|Q pue swiojun  0000-0.2-02 +-000}
%0000 00'005% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005$ 00'0$ 00°0$ sjuswesinquiey ssholdwsy  0000-052-02-000}
%965 ¥ STYTL'SS GL'6.2$ 00°0% 00°000'9% 00°0$ 00°0% uopesuadwo) ,SiI0M @ 0000-§22-0Z 4-0004
%V 1G'€8 1681E'L$ 60°189'9% 00'0$ 00°000'8$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 8IedlpaN @  0000-€12-0Z}-000}
%69L°GL 92'966'L$ ¥1'€00'52$ 00°0$ 00°000'ce$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Aunoag [e100S @ 0000-242-021-000}
%125 LL LOPY8'LLLE 8L YLV TIPS RN 00°000'2€5$ 00°0$ 00°0% $99IAI8S [BUOSIad - J8Y0 A 0000-064-021-0004
%996'¥S 00°0% GLgez'es 90°159'2$ 18'988'G$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {suopeuoq sewjsuyoNayO  000%-009-041-0004
%SYLLG 09'2e$ 08'9.2'2$ 09'680'2$ 00°00%'¥$ 00°0% 00°0$ 184J0  0000-008-01 4-0004
%vTh 09 05'¥29'%$ 62°828'92$ 12Ly6'T)$ 00°00%'v¥$ 00°0$ 00°0% sjeusje|y pue ssyddng Bunesisdo  0000-024-01 1-0004
%E€91'69 11°25$ 05°06L'2$ 6E°L5L' LS 00°000'%$ 00°0% 00°0$ sjeusjely pue sa|iddng saljO0  0000-0L¥-04 1-0004
%Ly8'8} £L°292% 657192'2$ 89'661'6$ 00°000'2+$ 00'0$ 00'0% {weiboid 6-)}sieusie pue saiiddng 10} 1-00%-01 1-000}
%00€ 78 00°0% 66'LLL'LLS 10'861'€$ 00°0.£'02% 00°0$ 00°0% S9OIYSA 1010 0000-€6€-04 1-0004
%E19°€8 00°664$ 00°666% 00°0% 00°064'1$ 00°0% 00°0% sea4 puesand  0000-16€-0}1-000}
%052 16 00°005$- 00°628'1$ 00'6.9% 00°000'2$ 00'0% 00°0$ S90IA9S [EOJUYIS] PUE [BUOISS®J0ld  0000-0¥€-041-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0Y0'2$ 00°0¥0'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ BuisipeApy g Bunuld ‘sUolEOUNWWOD-IAYIO  0000-62€-041-0001
%¥LL'L8 00°0$ 81860 L$ 2210e$ 00°009'}$ 00°0$ 00°0% {sauoyd [e0}euoydael  100L-1Z€-014-000}
%80€'9Y 69'%08'$ 12°€05'21$ $0'269'11$ 00°000'L2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S90AI9S [BNOBAUOD  0000-00€-0}}-0004
%691°19 29'9LL$ 8£€2Z'1$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°0% sjyauag abuu4 8akojdw3 -18YO  0000-062-0} +-000)
%989°95 00°0% 11'688'v$ £g'geL'es 00°'629'8$ 00'0% 00°0% Buiyo[ pue swiojun  0000-0.2-04 1-0004
%25L99 ¥2'991% 9,°¢e€$ 00°0% 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sjuswasinquisy eakojdws  0000-052-04 1-000}
%9G6°€ $9°/89'91$ 9¢°.89% 00°0% 00°G.€'21$ 00°0$ 00°0% uonesuadwo) siaopM A 0000-622-041-0004
%I VL 00°0% £9'L92'9% 1528128 00°00%'8$ 00°0% 00°0% Qouelnsyl [B)Us@  0000-€22-0}1-000}
%6888 00°0$ y9'6LE$ 9g'0v$ 00°09¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ soueJnsul 87 0000-222-014-0001
%V65 89 00°09$ yL'815'101$ 9z’ 1zy'ov$ 00°000'8%1$ 00°0% 00°0% uonezife)dsoH/|edlpaN  0000-+22-04 1-0004
%968'EL 21°022's$ 8C6LLYLS 00°0% 00°000'02% 00°0$ 00°0$ - s)yousg 9JuBINSUl  0000-022-0} +-000}
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {Ainq [epads aa1jod}pund uoisuad aJi4 pue adljod olyO d €041-G12-01 1-000}
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% {19010 991N0SBY}PUNS UoISUB 3Ji4 PUE 81[0d OO A ZO0}1-G12-04+-000}
%0¥0° L6 18'206'2L$ 61°,60'LELS 00°0% 00°000't¥1$ 00°0$ 00°0% pund uoisuad ali4 pue 801jod olYO A 0000-§12-01 1-0004
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ {finq |epads ao)jod}eleolpaN A €04 L-€12-011-000}
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ {49010 s0inosay}asedlpaN @ 20}L-€12-014-000}
%0L6'28 9/°821'2$ YZ'LLE'OLS 00°0% 00°005'24$ 00°0% 00°0% a1e0ipsN @ 0000-€}2-04 1-000}
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% {Ainq [epads aoljod)wa)sAg Juswalley sesfoldw3 allgnd olyO A €041-112-014-000}%
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% {18010 saunosaywalsAS Juswalney seakojdw3 oland olUO @ Z041-112-011-0004
%¥EELS 12°€16'S$ €1°920'8% 00°0% 00°000'%1$ 00°0$ 00°0% wajsAg juswalay seakodw3 olgnd olYO @ 0000-+12-01 1-000}
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {AInQ [e109ds 83}|0d}s30IMI8SG [BUOSIad - J9UI0 A €041-061-011-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ {10010 99n0saY}saUNIS [BUOSIA] -J8UIO A 201 1-061-041-000)
%¥2E Y8 YT yLG'6LLE 86'1GL'91L$ 8.°€/9'el$ 00°000'058$ 00°0% 00°0$ S89IAI9S [BUOSId - 18O 4 0000-061-04 1-0001
salinyipuadxy aouejeg sainjipuadx3 QLA @Juelqunouz 1o} uonenudosddy juauwysnipy LE/Zh [R5t A% JWeN Juno22y 3p0J JUNOIIY
% QLA palaqunousaun 9AI3SIY JUsLIND leurd 9ouesqunougy 9ouesquinouyg
10} panlasay 10} panlasay
78'SYe'09e' LS ‘8oueleq Yseo [ejoL
00°0% :aduejeqg paj00d-UON
29°s¥€'09¢e'L$ :9ouejeq pajood
lesauag pund
2202/1€/0L 3O SY
pund Ag
£'2202A NYN snjejs uopendolddy

WY §¥:60:6 ¢C0cT/Le/L 1 ALNNOD NOLTINYH 'LNOWIINYIN 40 JOVTIIA



L} Jo g efed

‘uonewWIOUl PBJ0sIes Sjoaljal Hoday

%000°0 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ {s9au))s[ensiely pue saiddng  00$€-007-02€-000}
%9Y9' LYy 01'252% LE'6Ge LS y8°L18'8L$ Gz'gey'oes 00'0$ 00'0$ S82IAI9S [ENJOBJUOD JAYO - JBYJO  0000-66€-02€-000}
%05 €Y 08'088$ #8°00€'82$ 9e'818'Ge$ 00°000'59% 00'0% 00°0$ {seau]}sjuswanoidw| pue pue 00GE-G6€-02€-000)
%159°L 00°000'9}$ 26°8e€'L$ 80°191$ 00°005'L}$ 00'0$ 00'0% sjuswanoldw| pue pue]  0000-$6€-02€-000}
%125°C8 G62Ge' LS 88'GLY'vTS ge'les'es 61'099'62$ 00'0$ 000$ aunjuing g juawdinb3y ‘AsulyoeN  0000-¥6E-02€-0004
%000'0 00°005'$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°005'v$ 00°0$ 00'0$ seolneg Bupesuibuy  0000-9¥€-02€-0004
%9Y8' v 00'0% £TvLS 11°G2v$ 00°005$ 00'0% 00'0$ {syed}sea |efe pue Bujunoddy  00ZE-L¥€-02€-000)
%0¥L'8} 00'0$ 0L€6$ 0€'90v$ 00°005% 00'0$ 00'0%$ {suapsen}sead [efe pue Bunpunoody  001E-L¥E-02€-000}
%608°LE 00°000'L$ 81°95.$ [A: X344 00°000'2$ 00'0$ 00'0% {sauoyd ;g0Yeuoyda@l  L00L-12€-02€-000}
%S96°L9 85'LLES Ly'610'1$ S6'891% 00°005'+$ 00°0$ 00'0$ suoyds(a]  0000-+Z€-02€-000k
%861'06 00°0% 8v'9L1'1$ 25ezLs 00°00€'L$ 00'0% 00'0% IN-J8W0  0000-61€-02€-000}
%920'66 00'0% 6E'€8'91$ 19°'691$ 00°000'L1$ 00'0% 00'0% ebemag pue Jejem  0000-Z1€-02€-0004
%¥9¥'18 00'0% 2E'065'04$ 89'60%'2$ 00'000'€}$ 00'0$ 00'0% Ajpupeld 000071 1€-02€-0004
%8G9'€€ 2y°'€99% 85'9€€$ 00°0$ 00°000'+$ 00'0$ 00'0% sjyauag abuy sshojdw3 -19YI0  0000-062-02€-000}
%000'0 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% Buiyjod pue swiojun  0000-0L2-02€-000}
%000°00} 00'0% 1€058% 00'0% 1£°058$ 00'0$ 00'0$ sjuswasinquiay sshojdwsy  0000-092-02€-000}
%8L9'C 71'998'v$ 88°cel$ 00°0% 00°000'G$ 00'0$ 00'0$ uoyesuadwo) s18%10M d  0000-G22-02€-000)
%882'6L 00'0$ 05°919'¢$ 05°€89% 00°00€'€$ 00°0% 00°0% soueJnsul [eJusd  0000-€22-02€-000}
%S502'8L 00'0% 002Z1$ 00'v€$ 0095}+$ 00'0% 00°0$ soueInsul 8 0000-222-02€-000}
%182°8L 00'v8% 11°87L'69% 68°,92'61% 00°001'68% 00'0% 00°0% uonezijeydsoH/|ealpay  0000-122-02€-0001
%926°GE 08°L81'0L$ 0z'ehL'ss 00°0% 00'006'G1$ 00'0$ 00'0% sjysuag aoueInsul  0000-022-02€-000}
%2G8G°GL r'eeeLs 8G°LLL'ES 00°0$ 00°000'S$ 00'0% 00°0% aiedipalN 0 0000-€12-02€-000}
%605°€8 18'652'L$ €L yyL'9es 00'0% 00°000'v¥$ 00°0% 00'0% wasAs Juswalysy seakoldw3 ollgnd oo d  0000-} 12-02€-0004
%296°18 SY'¥TL'eSS 16'L12'29T$ 85°L66'€$ 00°000'02€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S99AI9S [BUOSIAd - 18U}O0 0 0000-064-02€-0004
%0052 00°00.L$ 00°001$ 00°0$ 00°008$ 00'0% 00°0% Jay0  0000-008-0+€-0001
%191'68 00'0% £6'690'L$ LO0ELS 00°002'}$ 00'0% 00'0% {siuua])sjeusje|y pue seyddng  000€-00¥-04€-000}
%000°0 00°005% 00'0% 00'0% 00°005% 00'0$ 00'0$ sleusjely pue sellddns  0000-00¥-01€-000}
%0LL°L8 00'0% 58°8ev$ gL Le$ 00°005$ 00°0$ 00'0% {sluua|}sea |efe pue Bujunoddy  000€-L¥E-04€-000}
%9€9'6Y 00°0% €9LYL' LS LE'8G1'1$ 00°00€'2$ 00'0% 00'0$ abemag pue sjep  0000-C1€-01€-0004
%068'9S 00'0% 8LELLS 22'98% 00°002$ 00°0% 00°0% Apupel3  0000-1LE-0L€-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% {sluua}seoiag [enoeNUOD  000E-00€-01€-000}
%¥86'€9 000L9'7$ 00°0614'8$ 00°0$ 00'008'24$ 00'0% 00'0$ S80IAI8S [ENJORJUOD  0000-00€-0+€-000}
%ES58'€6 00'0% 0r'29T'LLS 09°LeL$ 00°000'24$ 00°0% 00'0$ Ipqng [ealljod Jeyjouy o} juawAhed  0000-0¥9-042-000}
%000°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ s|eusie pue seliddns  0000-00%-0€}4-000}
%000'0 00°000'6$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°000'G$ 00'0$ 00'0% S8JIAISS BNJORJUOD  0000-00€-0€4-000}
%118'56 00'0% £5°06L'7$ Lv'602$ 00°000'6$ 00'0$ 00'0$ J8y0  0000-009-0Z4-0001
%28.'88 00'0% L1'¥62'02$ 91'v95'2$ £€'858'22% 00°0% 00'0$ sleysje|y pue sa)ddng Bugesedo  0000-024-024-0004
%905'2¢ 19°1¥1% S0°L0L$ §6'262'C$ L9°1pL'e$ 00'0% 00'0$ sleusjel\ pue saliddng 820 0000-01¥-021-000}
%L92'6¢ 06'268'9% 82'g91'e$ ¥6°'95.$ Z1'518'01$ 00'0% 00'0$ ainjuing g uswdinb3 ‘AsulyoeN  0000-¥6€-021-000}
%620°96 00'0% 11°502'61$ €2'Y6L$ 00°000'0Z$ 00'0$ 00'0$ S8[0lYSA 00N 0000-€6€-0Z +-000}
%000°SL 00'521$ 00°6.e$ 00°0$ 00°005$ 00'0% 00°0$ se94 puesang  0000-}6€-0Z}-0001
%000'0 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% S9OIAI3S |ENJOBJUOD JBYIO  0000-06€-0Z4-000}
%E6Y'08 00°0$ 19'€98'e$ £€'9¢6$ 00°008'v$ 00'0$ 00'0% {sauoyd 1e0)euoyda@l  L00L-12€-02}-000}
%S6€°0L 00'0% 88'42€'9$ 00°099'¢$ 89'786'8$ 00'0$ 00'0$ SSOINS [ENjoeJUOD  0000-00€-02}-0004
saunyipuadxy aouejeg sainjipuadx3y glA 9dueiqunoudg Joj uonendoiddy juawysnlpy L€/z) R AN JWeN JuUnad2y 8poJ JUN0IIY
% QLA paJaqunauaun EINELENBUES [} leutq aouelqunougy aouelquinaug
10} panlasay 10} panlasay
220e/Le/0L 4O SY
pund Ag
€'2202A NVN snje}g uoperdolddy

WV S¥:60:6 ¢cOc/Le/LL

ALNNOD NOLTINYH ‘'LNOWIIMYIN 40 IOVTIIA



L1 Jo ¢ ebed

‘uolBWIOUl PB}DD]as S1oal}el Hoday

%8YS'6L 56'6vv$ G0'0SL'M$ 00°0$ 00°002'2$ 00°0% 00°0% wajsAg Juswalyay seakojdwz ollgnd 04O d 00007} +2-029-0004
%021'GL 90'2eL'e$ ¥6°L92'LLS 00°0$ 00°000'G}$ 00'0$ 00°0% S82IAJBS [BUOSI8d - 18YO A 0000-061-029-0004
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ J8yl0  0000-009-195-0001
%901°8L 000% 1696721 60°€05'€$ 00°000'9}$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sea4 |efia7 pue Bujunoddy  0000-L¥€-195-000}
%8.8'28 00°0$ 05°/89'8€2$ 05°2IE'6Y$ 00°000'88¢% 00°0$ 00°0$ $90JAJ8S [enjoeNUOD  0000-00€-195-0004
%00S8°C} 00°0SL1$ 00°052$ 00°0%$ 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°0% J8yl0  0000-009-02%-000}
%9¥6'6 00'006$ 9¥'66$ $5°00v$ 00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ sleusjely pue sellddns  0000-00%-024-00014
%E86'VE 00'0% 1£'292$ €9°L8Y$ 00'052% 00°0% 00'0$ s994 pue sen@  0000-16€-02¥-000}
%ETL'9S 00'991'2$ ge'eor'es 59°0ev$ 00°000'9$ 00°0% 00°0$ $80JAJBS |ENJOBHUOD JBYIO  0000-06€-02%-0001
%000°00} 00'0% 00'066'9$ 00°0% 00°066'9% 00°0% 000$ {suonoadsu|}saainag [BOIUYDS | PUE [BUOISSBJOId  £0CH-0E-024-0001
%000°00} 00°0$ 00°€05'2$ 00°0$ 00°€05'2$ 00°0% 00°0% {malnay Ue|d}S8oINIBS [EDIUYDD ] PUE [BUOISSBJOld  20TH-0¥E-02¥-000)
%000°00} 00°0% 05'¥€9'G$ 00°0% 05'¥€9'G$ 00'0$ 00'0$ {uipy xadx}s8oiAas [B21UYDS L PUB [BUOISSBJOId 1024-0¥€-02%-000}
%?2T6'€6 00°0$ G2'98L'91$ G2'980'L$ 05'2L8'L1$ 00°'0% 00°0% S80IAI8S [BOIUYDD | PUE [BUOISS3J0ld  0000-0¥€-02¥-0001
%000'0 00°0% 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% {49010 Buluoz}seoiniag |enjoeluod  002-00€-02%-0004
%895°GL 00'8yL$ 00'629'91$ 00°£29'v$ 00°000'22$ 00'0$ 000 S9DIAISS [BNJORAUOD  0000-00€-02¥-000)
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ {wea] wims)siensiep pue ssyddng 10¥€-00¥-06€-000}
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% {wea| wWIMS}s8oIAISS [eNnjoR)U0D 10¥€-00€-06€-000}
%806'9¢ 8€'9vY$ 29'e55$ 00°005$ 00°00S'L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ UOISIAIPGNS [E9110d Jayjouy o} juswhed  0000-0¥9-0G€-0001
%5105 00'000°G$ 62°120'L$ 1L°86'1$ 00°000'v}$ 00°0% 00'0$ sleusjey pue salddns  0000-00%-0S€-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ aJedlpaN d 0000-€12-05€-0001
%Q000°0 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ wa)sAS Juswaley seakojdwz alqnd 0lyO A 0000~} 12-05€-0004
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ $90|AIBS [BUOSIA -Jayl0 d 0000-061-05€-0001
%0000 00°002$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°002$ 00'0$ 00°0$ UOISIAIPANS [EdNljod Jayjouy 03 JuswAed  0000-0¥9-0v€-000}
%€L8'86 00°0% TLBLL'VS 82°02% 00°008'1$ 00°0% 00°0$ Jayi0  0000-009-0%€-000}
%¥20'66 00°0$ 9y'zZGL'0Ls 90'001$ 25°252'01$ 00°0$ 00'0¢$ s|eusie pue saliddns  0000-00%-0¥€-000L
%LLY'L6 00°0S$ 00'226'1$ 00°0$ 00°L.6'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $934 pue send  0000-16€-0¥€-000}
%C99'6L 00°0$ Ly'98L'e$ €5'el8s 00°000'v$ 00°0$ 00°0% soa4 |ebe pue Bujunoddy  0000-}¥€-0¥E-000}
%106°'8Y 00°0$% 10'68v$ 66°01G% 00°000'L$ 00'0$ 00'0% suoyds|al  0000-}Z€-0¥€-0001
%2G6'98 00'0$ 85'2€6'CLS LL0y6'L$ 62'cL8'Vi$ 00'0$ 00'0% abemag pue Jajeps  0000-21€-0¥E-0004
%000°00} 00'0$ 20°€SE'L$ 00°0$ 20°e5€'L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ Apupos|g  0000-1LE-0vE-0004
%82G'€S 00°0% ¥2'225'69$ 2L'L5€'09% 96'6.8'621$ 00°0$ 00'0% $VIAIRS [BNJOBIUOD  0000-00E-0¥€-000)
%056'18 50'81$ G6'18% 00°0$ 00°00}$ 00°0% 000$ sjyeuag abul4 8afoldw3 - 18410 0000-062-0¥E-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 000% Buiyyo|Q pue swuojun  0000-0.2-0¥€-000}
%02€'2S 89°LY$ 2eCss 00°0$ 00°00}+$ 00°0$ 00°0$% uopesuadwo) s1axI0M d  0000-§22-0¥€-0001
%0000 00°004$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°001$ 00°0$ 00°0$ aledlpsN @ 0000-€12-0¥€-000}
%1996 00°181$ 00'6L1$ 00'0$ 00'00€$ 00'0$ 00'0$ wa)sAg Juswalyey seakoldw3 21jand o4O A 0000~} 12-0¥€-000L
%S06"} 9¥'298% GL'9L$ 00°0$ 12°6.8% 00°0$ 00°0% S9DIAIBS [BUOSISH -JaylO d  0000-06}-0¥€-000}
%8€0°59 00'0$ 61'5ze$ 18 vLLS 00°005$ 0004 00'0$ papunjay sysode@ @ 0000-049-02€-0004
%2986 0r's9L$ 80'69G'L$ 00°0$ 8y veL'LS 00'0$ 00°0% J8yl0  0000-009-02€-000}
%1991 € 00°0$ 00°06+$ 00°0+v$ 00°009% 00'0$ 00°0$ {yied Aeunpy)sjuawanoidul| pueT pue pue’ 102€-015-02€-000}
%000°0 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ sjuswanoidw| pue pue pueq.  0000-015-02€-0004
%000°0 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% {jlend}sieuaiely pue sayddng Bugessdo  2029-024-02€-0001
%SYy'e6 $0'L29%~ 81'5¥0'22$ LE°€L1'TS 18°165'€T$ 00'0$ 00°0$ sjenaje|y pue sayddng Bugessdo  0000-02+-02€-000}
%EIL'E8 00°0$ 18°969% 60°LY1$ 96°2.£8% 00'0$ 00°0% sfeusjeN pue salddng 20W0 0000-01+-02€-0001
sainypuadxy aouejeg sainjpuadx3y QLA @2uelqunouz Joj uoneudaiddy juswysnipy L€/Zh R A% 3WeN Juno2dy 3poJunoddy
% QLA palaqunousup ELSEEENRUEN I lo) Jeutd 3ouelqunouzy 3aojuesqunIuyg
10} panlasay 10} pantasay
220T/Le/0L 4O SY
pund Ag
€'2202A NVN snje}g uopelidoiddy

NV G¥:60:6 ¢C0c/Le/L L

ALNNOD NOLTIAVH ‘'LNOWIIEVYIN 40 FOVTTIA



L1 jo ¢ obed

"UONBULIOJU} PBJIS[aS Sjoalal Hoday

%y LL 78'2¥2'eS$ 6.'669'6E1$ 6€°250'2$ 00°000'G64$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 9210 sJalnseal] Mua|) - salleles @  0000-021-G2/-0004
%Y1 '8y 00°0$ 0s°.e€$ 0529¢$ 00'002$ 00'0$ 00'0% 8yio 0000-009-0¢.,-000}
%1€8°CE 00'0% 1£'82€$ 69°1.9% 00°000'}$ 00°0% 00°0% sleusjey pue sa|iddns 0000-00t-02.,-000}
%000°00} 00°0$ 00°00€$ 00°0% 00'00€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s8a4 pue sang 0000-16€-02.-000}
%L59°CG 00'¥8L'L$ 59'668'1$ ge'0es$ 00'009'c$ 00'0% 00°0$ sea4 [eba pue Buyunoooy 0000-}¥€-02.-000}
%00€°18 00°0% 00°0€1'8% 00°0.8'1$ 00°000'01$ 00'0% 00°0% EESIUSERH el AiTe] 0000-00€-0Z£-000}
%02L°1T 9C'8L% L8 00°0$ 00°00L% 00'0$ 00'0$ aJedlpaN d 0000-€12-02.-000}
%000°}2 00°06.$ 000lz$ 00'0$ 00'000'}$ 00°0% 00'0$ waysAg Juswalney seskoldw3 ollgnd olyO @ 0000~} 12-02L-0004
%Q000°0€ 00°005'€$ 00°00G'+$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ 00'0$ 00'0% S80IAI8S [BUOSIad - Jayi0 d 0000-061-02.-000)
%0¥¥ v.L ¥1°892% 00°198'1$ 98°0LE$ 00°005'2$ 00'0% 00'0$ EELHO] 0000-009-G1.-000}
%YLY6L 00'0$ 86°L12'1$ 20'eles 00'625'1$ 00'0$ 00'0$ slepaje|\ pue saliddng 0000-00¥-G1.-0001
%000°00} 00°0$ 00'000'9% 00'0% 00°000'9% 00'0% 00°0% {s>1iomali}seoiniss [enjoejuOY JaY)0 - Jayl0 00G1-66€-G1.,-0001
%vyL'26 00°19¢€$ 00¥19'v$ 00'0% 00'G.6'v$ 00'0% 00'0$ s984 pue sang 0000-16€-G1.-000}
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ sjuejjnsuo Bujuueld 0000-L¥€-51.£-000}
%S06°9% 00'268% 00'88.$ 00°0% 00'089'L$ 00'0% 000$ sas4 |efia7 pue Buyunodoy 0000-}¥€-G1.-000L
%805°'66 00°0% G6°CL¥'GS 50°L2$ 00°005'S$ 00'0$ 00°0% Buisuanpy pue Bujuild ‘suofediunuwo) 0000-02€-G12-000}
%2GE 89 18'8€€$ Y2 ¥85'GLS G6'9.8'9% 00°008'22$ 00'0$ 00'0% S82IAI8S [BNjOBJUCD 0000-00€-G1L-0001
%00G°GL 06°v$ 01'G61$ 000% 00°02$ 00°0$ 00°0% sjysusg abuy4 eahojdw3 - J8YI0 0000-062-S}.-000}
%008°L} oL iv$ 06°8% 00'0$ 00°0S$ 00'0$ 00'0$ uonesuadwo) S48YI0M @ 0000-522-51.-000}
%086°GL €0'9€$ L6'ELLS 00°0$ 00°051$ 00'0$ 00°0% aledlpaN @ 0000-€12-G12-000)
%0€S 9% Ge'L92$ g9'zees 00°0$ 00°005$ 00°0$ 00'0% . Aunoag [B100S @  0000-212-G4.£-000}
%868°LY 22'629¢ 8L'v.G$ 00°0$ 00°00Z°1$ 00'0% 00'0% wajsAS juswalyay seakojdwz allgnd olYO A  0000-112-G12-0001
%.L10°LL 9T Yye'TS $1'G58'L$ 00'0%$ 00°002'01$ 00°0$ 00'0%$ 8040 s,[louno) - salleles @ 0000-01 4-G12-0004
%TL'6C 28'969'55$ ££'905'6€$ 05'9LL'LES 59'616'2€L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ {AousBupuoolsyio 6666-009-01.-000}
%6980} y0'L1G'1$ 00°G81$ 00°0$ $0°20L'L$ 00'0% 00'0% {1eyie Jawe4}l8yl0 001.-009-04.-0001
%0€EC8 00°0$ SO LIvS Ge'88% 00°005% 00°0$ 00°0$ J/yio 0000-009-01L-0001}
%91€°0 16°066'2%$ 6v'6$ 00°0$ 00°000't$ 00'0$ 00'0% sleusie|y pue saliddng 0000-00%-01.£-000}
%0v9'CL 00°0% y8'5ev$ 9L'¥91$ 00°009% 00°0% 00°0% {sauoyd J1@0}euoydala L 1001-12€-01.-000}
%6L2°0S 00°0$ 00°006$ 00°068$ 00°06L'1$ 00'0$ 00'0% {sBuippam}sedinIag [BMOEHU0D 0¢1./-00€-0}.,-0001
%€80°GL 00'v¥$ G2'62T$ GL0e$ 00°00€$ 00'0% 00'0$ S82IAJ8S [BNJOBJUOD 0000-00€-0}.£-000}
%LLEES 6v°1$ 61'Gev$ ze'ess 00°016% 00°0$ 00'0$ sjysuag abup4 sakojdw3 - )BYIO 0000-062-01.-000}
%6LS0 12'v06$ 6L°G$ 00°06% 00°000'}$ 00°0% 00'0$ uopesuadwo) si8%I0M d  0000-§¢2-042-0001
%0000 00°002Z'L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°002'L$ 00'0% 00'0$ sjiysusg soueinsuy| 0000-022-04.-000}
%6.8°0} 16'CLL$ €0°,8% 00'0% 00°008% 00'0%$ 00°0% |JedlpaN d 0000-€L2-04.,-000}
%y6E VL €0'821$ 16'LLE$ 00'0% 00°005$ 00'0% 00'0% Aunoag [e100S @ 0000-212-01.-000}
%000°0 00°005'v$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°00S'v$ 00'0$ 00'0% wajsAg Juswainay seakojdw3 ollqnd 04O @ 0000-412-012-000}
%966 VL €€'000'Z$ 19'666'G% 00'0$ 00°000'8% 00'0% 00'0% 9010 sJoAe - saueleS @ 0000-091-01.-0001
%0000 00'000'01$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°000'01$ 00'0$ 00'0% Jojelsiuwpy - Aleles @ 0000-1€1-04.2-000)
%000°0 00°08¥$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°08v$ 00'0$ 00'0% B8yio 0000-009-029-0001}
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0%$ 00°0% {lang)s|eusie pue sajiddng 2029-00¥-029-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00°0$ 00'000'02Z$ 00°000'02% 00'0% 00'0$ {iles peoy)sieusjely pue sajddng 1029-00%-029-0001
%0G8°LL ev'v$ 1S5°G1$ 00°0$ 00°0z$ 00'0% 00°0$ sjysuag abupy eshojdwy - J.OYIO 0000-062-029-000}
%CSLY 29'6€2% 8€°01$ 00°0$ 00°062$ 00'0% 00°0% uopesuadwo) ,S18%I0M A  0000-622-029-0004
%95€'59 19'98% 6€'€9L$ 00'0% 00'052% 00'0$ 00'0% aledipaN d 0000-€42-0Z9-0001
sainyipuadxy aoueleg salnypuadxg LA 9Juelqwnoug o} uonendoiddy | jusunsnlpy Lefzi LeIZ) auWeN Juno2dy 3po9 JUN0IdY

% QLA pajaqunouaufn 9AI3SIY JU3LNY leutd goueIqUNOUT aouelqwnNaug

10} paAlasay 10} pantasay

220Z/LE/01 0 SY
pung Ag
€£'2202A NVN snjejg uoljeridolddy

NV §¥:60:6 ¢20e/Le/L L ALNNOD NOLTIAYH "LNOWIINVIN 40 IOVTIIA



L Jo G abed

“UoeULIOJUl PBJOB[SS S}oa|al Hoday

%0000 00°000'22$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'22$ 00°0% 00°0$ papunjay sysodsa @ 0000-019-§52-0004
%000°SE 00'6.6$ 00°625$ 00°0$ 00°005'}$ 00°0% 00°0$ J8YI0  0000-009-S5.-000}
%5¥6'99 1S5Y91$ 81°119'T$ S9LSL LS 00°000'+$ 00°0% 00°0$ sleusiely pue saiddns  0000-00+-§G2-000}
%2GL 0L G¥°'892$ or'1zL'9% G1015'2$ 00°005'6% 00°0$ 00°0$ S92IA9S [EMIEAHUOD  0000-00€-652-000%
%21E9 88'9€6$ zh'e9s 00'0$ 00°000°'L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ sjyouag abup4 sakojdw3 -48YI0  0000-062-GGL-000}
%22L'S8 $9'95$ 19'8Zv$ SLYLS 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0% uofjepodsuel] pue [arell  0000-26Z-§5L-000}
%2696 y5LGY$ 9r'8rs$ 00°0$ 00°005$ 00°0% 00°0$ uopesuadwo) SIHOM d  0000-§22-G5.-0004
%65¥'2T 00°0$ SE'9rT$ £5°098% 89'960'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 9oueInsu| [B)Us  0000-€22-§5.-000}
%8LL L9 00°0% or'ves 09°1L$ 00°9¢$ 00°0% 00°0$ aoueJNsU 847 0000-22Z-§5L-000}
%LLTYS 00°0% 19°ev1L'L$ ££2€0'9% 00°9L1'e}$ 00°0% 00°0% uoyezije)idsoH/[BalPaN  0000-422-G52-0001
%8v¢ 88 [ARelerA 08'5€6'1$ 00°0$ ZL 16128 00°0% 00°0% s)ysuag souBINSUl  0000-02Z-G5L-000}
%0Th ¥8 085514 0z ¥r8% 00°0$ 00°000'+$ 00°0% 00°0$ aJedlpsiy @ 0000-€42-G5L-000}
%G9y €8 81'88Y'1$ 28°116'L$ 00°0% 00°000'6% 00°0% 00°0$ wa)sAs Juswalgay seakojdwz oIqnd olyO @ 0000~} 12-§52-000}
%6768 £2°850'9% 16°221'85% " ozeles 00°000'59% 00°0$ 00°0$ S80IAI9S |BUOSISd - J8YO G 0000-064-§52-000}
%09¢'88 00°000'9%~ 00°805'92$ 00°26Y'6$ 00°000°0€$ 00°0$ 00°0% S80IAI9S [ENOBJUOD  0000-00€-05L-000}
%85€°€8 g8zees G1'199'L$ 00°0% 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ sasuadx3 uoios|3 @ 0000-S¥E€-07L-000)
%Ly9'6Y 62°5£0'G$ LL1¥96'v$ 00°0$ 00°000'04$ 00°0% 00°0$ $994 U098|[0) Xel A 0000-¥¥E-0vL-000}
%E56'G8 ££°86$ 19'109% 00°0$ 00°002% 00°0% 00°0% 18YyJ0 -J8Y10  0000-069-0€L-0001
%E99'8L €9°€L1$ 88'69£'2$ 61°69v$ 0,°710'€$ 00°0% 00°0% J8YI0  0000-009-0£.-000}
%162°GL 00°0% €L°161'v$ 1921818 YE'GL5'S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|eusjey pue sa|ddns  0000-00%-0€.-000}
%E88'L6 00'6.L$ 00°120'9€$ 00°0% 00°008'9€$ 00°0% 00°0% seo|nIeS Bujpuog pue souelnsul  0000-0$€-0€£-000}
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ saa4 |eba pue Bupunoooy  0000-1¥E-0€2-0004
%000°0 SLLLS 00°0$ 00°0% SLILL$ 00°0$ 00°0% Buisilenpy @ Buljulld 'SUOHEOIUNWWOD~IBYO  0000-62€-0€L-000}
%ELYEL £°900'1$ 67°685'L$ 9.1zl 8 8v'192'01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ suoyds|al  0000-}2€-0€L-000}
%Z86°EL 00°0$ 68'290'c$ SLLL0'1E 00°0¥L'v$ 00°0$ 00°0% 3N -J8UW0  0000-6L€-0€L-000}
%696 65 00°0$ 91'866'2$ ¥5'100'¢$ 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00°0% abemag pue Jslep 000072 4E-0€L-000)
%0986 00°0% 18'18€'0L$ 61°819'2$ 00°000'¢}$ 00°0% 00°0% Apuoe|3 00004 1€-0€L-0004
%1608 £0'859'1$ 88'562'cL$ 28°8L' 1§ €LTev'9Ls 00°0$ 00°0% $30IAI9S [ENJOBJUOD  0000-00€-0€L-000}
%665 12 00°0% 86°LEv$ 20°895'1$ 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 18Yl0  0000-009-§2/-000}
%9272 v0°'8L$ S¥'9LL$ 1G'5YE'zS 00°00Z'c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sjeuaje pue saiiddns  0000-00%-52.£-0004
%0LE€ 65 00°084'1$ 0002L'+$ 00°0$ 00°006'2$ 00°0% 00°0% seoluag Buiulel]  0000-8v€-G2.-000}
%00¥" LY 00'802'2$ 00'vv8'2$ 00°8¥6% 00°000'9% 00°0$ 00°0% 5994 ylomjaN Buunoooy wuopun  0000-€¥E-52L-000}
%000°00} 00°0% 05°99}'8% 00°0% 05'991'8% 00°0% 00°0$ s80IM9s Bulipny  0000-2¥€-522-0004
%825V 00°00L'}$ 8€'92L'}$ 295" LS 00°000'S$ 00°0% 00°0% s90 |eBa pue Bujunoody  0000-}1€-G2£-000)
%v96'88 81'59v$ 11°G15'S$ S0'642$ 00°002'9% 00'0$ 00°0% S92IAI8S [ENOBAUOD  0000-00€-52£-0004
%8EE L 29'928% gc'eLL$ 00°0% 00°000'+$ 00°0% 00°0% sjyousg abul4 9akojdw3 - J8YO  0000-062-G2L-000}
%000°0 00°000'G$ 00°0% 00°0% 00000'5$ 00°0% 00°0$ uonesuadwog juswAoldwaun d 0000-0¥2-52/-0004
%Ll LL 99'888% pLLLLS 00°0$ 00°000'}$ 00°0% 00°0$ uoljesuadwo) SIBHOM A 0000-522-G2L-0001
%866°9L 00°0% 85°1€8$ zreves 00°080'}$ 00°0% 00°0$ souelnsu| [BIus@  0000-€22-52L-000}
%EEE’ 18 00°0% 08°8y$ 0T h1$ 00°09% 00°0$ 00°0% 9oUBINSU 97 0000-2¢Z-62L-000}
%EE8'LL 00°0% 08°08%'€2$ 02°189'9% 00'891'0e$ 00°0$ 00°0% uoljezi[e)idsoH/[eaIpaN  0000-422-G2.-000}
%819'68 [AWAIES 88°¥02'v$ 00°0$ 00°269'$ 00°0% 00°0% s)yauag 9ouBINSUl  0000-02Z-5ZL-000}
%ZLy 8L 12'6€5% 62°096'L$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 00°0% 00°0% a120lpajN @ 0000-€}2-G2L-0001
%L8L8L 12'€0g's$ 61°969'61$ 00°0% 00°000'52$ 00°0% 00°0% wejsAs juswalnay seakoldwd olqnd olYO @ 0000~} +2-522-000)
sainypuadxy aouejeg sainyipuadx3y Q1A 8douelqunouz o} uopendosddy juswysn(py Le/Z} [X5r AN 3weN Juno2ay 9poD JUN0IIY
% QLA palaqunausupn aAlasay jualng leuld 3gouelqunaug 9ouelqunaulg
10} panlasay 10} panlasay
2202/Le/0) 4O sY
pund Ag
£2202A NVN snje}g uopjendolddy

NV G¥°60:6 ¢c0c/ie/L L

ALNNOD NOLTINYH ‘LNOWIIEYIN 40 FOVTIIA



‘UONBWIOLUI PB}O3]es sjoajal Hoday

L1 Jo g ebed ’
00°z5v'es ‘8oueleq yseQ [e}oL
00'0% :90ue|eg pajo0d-UoN
00'25v'e$ ‘doueleq pajood
Mied J9y09g ujung uuy pund
%601 Y2l GE'066$ 62°,20'1E$ 9£'286'G% 00'000'52$ 00°0% 00'0% ‘[ejoL pund AemuybiH 8yeis
%0000 00°0% 00'000'€L$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% JNQO - sdoUBAPY d 0000-026-026-1202
%5960 Ge'066$ 59'6% 00°0% 00°000't$ 00'0% 00°0% Jayio 0000-009-029-1202
%000°0 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ {]and)sleusiey pue sajiddng 2029-00%-029-1202
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% s|eusje pue sajiddng 0000-00%-029-120C
%.LT1°99 00°0% 65°L9€'C$ 1$'2€9'2$ 00°000'9% 00°0% 00'0$ Aoos|3 0000~} 1€-029-1202
%68€°18 00°0$ G0'0G9'vL$ S6'67E'CS 00°000'8}$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $8JIAIBS [BNJOBIUOD 0000-00€-029-1202
sainypuadx3y aoueleg sainjipuadx3g QLA @Juelqunoul lo} uopendoiddy juswysnipy L€/ZL Le/ZL dWeN junoddy apod unoIdYy
% ALA psJaqunouaun 3AIBSAY JUsLND leutd aouelqunoug 8oueIqUNOU]
10) panasay 10} paAIasay
£9'882'04$ :aoueleq UseQ |ejoL
00°0$ :90uejeq pajood-UoN
€9'882'01$ :soue|jeg pajood
AemybiH ajelS  ‘pUN4
%88¢'18 69'875'08% $2°800'251$ L0°evy' 168 00°000'.81$ 00°0% 00'0$ :[e}o pun4 Jjeday pue Julely ‘uolonisuog j8ans
%000°0 00°0% 00°000'.6% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% INQ - seoueApy Q 0000-026-026-} 102
%000°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ NQ - sJajsuell d 0000-016-016-1102
%0LS' 86 22°LS$ 8LT7¥6'es 00°0% 00'000'v$ 00°0% 00°0% ledioud 0000-01.-068-1102
%000°00} 00°0% $9'9€0'+$ 00°0$ $9'9¢0'L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 18yio 0000-009-029-} 102
%98G°L6 00°0$ 1€°16¥'6% 66°1.8% 9€°¢9¢'01$ 00'0$ 00°0% sleuajely pue sa)jddng 0000-00%-029-1 102
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sy|emapls pue sqind ‘'skemybiy ‘s19als 0000-96€-029-1 102
%01y 99 S1'G66% 18'226'61% 89'180'6$ 00°000'0€$ 00'0% 00'0% Aouosl3 0000-L 1€-029-1102
%8G5SV 20°96%'6.$ 85'¥19'02$ o698y Lv$ 00009l ¥1$ 00'0% 00'0% S9O|AI8G [ENjoBAUOD 0000-00€-029-1 102
salinypuadxgy aoueleg sainyipuadxgy QLA @dJueiqunoul loj uopendoiddy juawysnipy Le/zh Leizh 3WweN junoday 9poD JUN0IIY
% QLA paJaqunouaun BAI8SIY JuUaLIND leuidq aouelqunoug aouelqunoug
l10j paAlasay Jo} paAlasay
85°€06'611$ :@oueleg yseQ [ej0L
00'0% soueleg p3l00d-UON
85°€06'641$ :8dueleg pajood
Jleday pue ‘Julepy ‘Uoionsuo) J9ass  (pund
%L0L'6L 66'896'579% €L'¥95'0¥5'€$ 82'L€9'65V$ 00'95€'2¥¥'v$ 00°0% 00'0% :[ejo pund [elsus)
%000°0 00°0% 00°5£8'€02$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% INQ - saduUBApY d 0000-026-026-0001
%000°00} 00°0% 00'000'8.2% 00°0$ 00'000'8.2$ 00'0% 00°0% JNQ - sidjsuel] @ 0000-016-016-0004
sainyipuadxy aouejeg sainjipusdx3y QLA @JuelqWNOUT 10} uopeudoiddy yuawysn{py Le/Z) [RrAN JwieN junooddy 8po9 JuUNoIIY
% ALA paiaqunouaun B9AI3SaY JUsLND leutd aoueIquINIUY aoueiqunouy
10} panlasay 10 paAlasay
2202/1€/01 30 sY
pung Ag
£'2202A NYN snje3s uonendolddy

NV §v-60:6 ¢c0c/Le/LL

ALNNOD NOLTINYH 'LNOWIINVYIN 40 FOVTIIA



L j0 / 8bed “UOIJeWLIOLUI PaJOBIas Sjo8|al Hoday

%000'0 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ Kepno [eided  0000-005-008-2G 42
%000°00} 00'0% v'G86'021$ 00'0$ 2'686'021$ 00'0% 00'0$ S80IAIBS [BNJOBJUOD  0000-00€-029-2512
sainyipuadx3y aouejeg sainjipuadx3y QLA 9Juelqunoud o} uonenudosddy juawsnipy L€/ZL Le1z) aweN junoddy 8poo JUN0IIY
% QLA palaqunouaun 9Al8SIY JUslIND leuid 3oueiqunoug aouesquinoug
10} panlasay 10} paalasay
00°0% 9oueleq Yse [ejoL
00°0% :90uejeg paj00d-UoN
00°0% :30uejeg pajood
pund dyy -pund
%2GL'9v 527'666% 85'6€2'75$ 11°955'6% 00'096'9€$ 00'0% 00'0$ {|ejo pun4 xe ] asuadl 9joIYa A JOJOIN BAISSIULIDG
%000°0 00°0$ 00'6€8'22$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% INQ - s80UBAPY A 0000-026-026-1042
%000'0 00'666% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'666% 00°0% 00°0% J8ay0  0000-009-029-101Z
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ slensje|y pue se)iddng  0000-00¥-029-1042
%92y €L 52°0% 85 0¥'92$ 11°955'6$ 00°196'Ge$ 00'0$ 00°0% s90IAI8S [ENOBJUOD  0000-00€-029-1012
sainjipuadx3y aouejeqg saunjipusadx3g QLA 8duelqunoug o} uopendoiddy juswysnipy Le/zL VeIzL aWeN junoddy 8poo JuUNoIIY
% QLA palaqwnouaun 9AlasaY JUaLIND leulq aoueiqunougy 8ouelqwnougy
10} paAlasay 10} pantasay
20'852'G$ ‘@dueleq yse [ejoL
00°0% :9oueleg paj00d-UON
20'852'G$ ‘90ueleg pejood

Xe| 85Ul 9[2IYaA JOJON SAISSIWIsd  Pund

%9€9°LL gy'sees $5%91'1$ 00°0% 00°00G'+$ 00'0$ 00°0$ {|e10L pun4 spoof pajeasyuod - juswaoioul meT bnig
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% $8JIAIS [ENJOBAUOD  0000-00€-029-1802
%000°00} 00°0% $SH9L 1S 00'0$ $S¥9LL$ 00'0% 00'0$ Jayio0  0000-009-0}1-1802
%0000 gy'sees 00°0$ 00°0$ gy'sees 00°0$ 00'0% . sleusje|y pue seiddns  0000-00¥-01 1-1802
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ S3JIAJSS [EMOBAUOD  0000-00€-014 1-1802
sainjipuadxy aoueljeg salnypuadx3 QLA 9@duelqwnoud do} uoperidosddy Juawisnipy Le/z) 1e/ZL 3auweN Junoddy 8p0J JUN0IIY
% AlA paJaqunauaun aAlasay juaing leutd aouelquinouyg aoueIqUINOUT
104 paAlasay 10} panlasay
29°G50'L 1S ‘9ouejeg yseQ [ejoL
00°0$ :90ue|eg pajo0d-UoN
TG'GS0'LIS :80ueleq pajood
spooB pajeosyUod - jJusawadioug me] Brug  pund
%0000 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {[EJOL pPUN4 Yied 18039 ujung uuy
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ sleuslely pue sallddns  0000-00%-0Z€-L¥02
%0000 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% S82IAI8g [BNOBHUOD 0000-00€-02€-1+02
salnyipuadx3y aouejeg sainyipuadxy QLA 9duUeIqUWNOUT 10} uonendoiddy jusunsnlpy Lzl LeIzL aWeN Junoddy apoo JUN0IdY
% QLA palaquinausupn 9AI3SAY JuaLND leutld 3aosuelquinauyg 3ouelquinoug
10} PaAIasSaYy 10} panlasay

T202/L€/0) 4O SY
pung Ag
€'220ZA NVN snjejg uonerdoiddy
NV G¥:60:6 220T/LT/L L ALNNOD NOLTINYH "LNOWIIEVIN 40 IOVTIIA



*UOIJBWIOLUI PR}IDes S}oajal Hoday

L1 o g ebed
%G19°96 L0'20€'C$ £6°/69'G9$ 00'0$ 00°000'89% 00°0$ 00'0$ ‘[ejoL pund sisplaleiN
%¥66°€L 90'092$ ¥6'6€L$ 00°0% 00°000'1$ 00'0% 00'0$ $894 UOID3JI0) XL A 0000-¥¥€-0¥.L-206¢
%2G6°96 102v0'2$ 66°L56'V9%$ 00'0$ 00°000'29% 00'0% 00°0% $82II8S [BNORAJUOD 0000-00€-06€-2062
sainjipuadxy aouejeg sainyipuadxgy gLA @3Jueiqunoug Joj uopeudoiddy jusawysnipy Lg/zl LEIZL 3WEN JUN032Y 8poJ JuUnoIdY
% QLA pataquinauaufn B9AI3SIY JUBLND leuid 3ouelqunoug 3aoueiquinduyg
10} paalasay Joj paniasay
00'0$ ‘@ouejeg yseQ [ejoL
00'0% :90ue|eg ps|00d-UoN
00'0$ ‘souejeq pejood
sleplpey  pund
%L52'9G 00°LL1'S$ 98'0G.'9$ v1°2L$ 00'000'Z}$ 00'0% 00°0% {[e}0L pund pun4 Jeindwod HnoJ sJokeiy
%000y 00°0¥9'v$ 00°09¢'€$ 00'0$ 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00'0$ B8y0 0000-009-02.-1062
%891°66 00'0$ 9£'€86'1$ $9'91$ 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°0% sleusiely pue salddng 0000-00%-02.-1062
%GLE0L 00°L€£G$ 05°L0¥'1$ 05'65$ 00°000'2$ 00'0% 00'0$ S82IAISS [EMOBHUOD 0000-00€-02.-1062
saimypuadx3y 9soueleg sainjipuadx3y LA 99ueiquinoudg Joy uopendolddy juswysnipy Le/ztL [R5 rAN JWeEN JUNodIy 8poJ junoddy
% QLA palaqunauaun AAIaSaY JusLIND [eutd aouelquinoaug aouelquinoug
10} paAlasay 10} panlasay
Syy6e'r$ :80ueleq yseg [EjoL
00°0% :90ue|eg pe|ood-UoN
SPy6e'rs :8due|eq pajood
pun4 Jendwog Uno9 sJokeyy  pund
%\ ¥6' 7Y [IAYAAY 81°G8L'01$ 05'966$ 00'000'v2$ 00'0% 00°0$ :[e}0L pun4 uolieanp3 pue Juswadlojuy [0Yodly
%0000 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ S9[DIYaA JoJoN 0000-055-008-}222
%Q000°00} 00'0% 00°000°}+$ 00°0$ 00°000'1$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 8410 0000-009-0} }-1.22
%G66'€C 00'%52'L$ 05'66€'C$ 05'9ves 00°000'04$ 00'0% 00°0$ slepaie\ pue salddng 0000-00%-04 L-1L2¢
%818°9G 7L'€96'v$ 82'98¢'L$ 00°059% 00°000'tl$ 00'0% 00'0$ S9JIAIBS [ENOBIJUOD 0000-00€-0} b-1L22
sainyjpuadxy aouejeg sainjpuadx3y gLA 99duUeIqWNOUT 10} uopendoiddy juswysn(py Le/z} VEIZL QWEN JUno2dy apoJ JuUnoIdy
% QLA palaqunousun 9AI3SaY JuaIND leutd 3ouelquinoug aouesqunaug
1o} paAlasay 10} panlasay
85°299'L¥$ ‘soueleq Yseg [ejoL
00'0% :90ue|eg pa|00d-UON
892991 ¥$ :90ueleg psjood
uolleanp3 pue juswsdlojuly [oyooly pund
%6E8°LL1 00°0$ 29'586'GEVS 00'0% 2¥'686'69¢$ 00'0$ 00'0$ :[BjoL pund pund dyv
%0000 00°0$ 00°000'99%$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% NQ - s8dUBAPY d  0000-026-026-251¢
%000°00} 00°0% 00°000'6v2$ 00°0$ 00°000'6¥2$ 00°0% 00°0$ {aud}sapIyan JoJoN 002 }-055-008-251C
sainyipuadxy aouejeg salnjipuadx3y QLA @9uelqWNIUT 10} uopendosddy juswysnipy Le/zt (R4 3JWeN Junod2y 8po) UN0IIY
% QLA palsquinouaun 9AI3SIY JusIND leuld 3ouelqunaug 8Juesqunouy
Jo} panlasay 10} panlasay
2c0z/Le/0) 4O sY
pund Ag
£°7202A NV snje}s uoperdoiddy

NV §¥:60:6 ¢c0c/Le/bL

ALNNOD NOLTINYH 'LNOWIINVIN 40 IOVTIIA



11 Jo 6 abed

‘UOIJBULIOJU] PB)OD[9S Sos|a) Hoday

%000°0 00°008'+$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'008'L$ 00°0$ 00'0% s|eusje pue saliddns  0000-00¥-02L-506¢
sainjipuadx3y aouejeg sainyipuadxgy gLA @dueiqunougtoj juswysn(py L€/ZtL LeIZL 3WeN Junoady 8p0J JUN0IIY
% QLA palaqunouaun aAlasay JualIng aosuelqunoug aouelqunouzy
10} paAlasay 10} panlasay
00'SYL'eES :90uejeq yseQ [ejoL
00°0% :aouejeg pajood-UoN
00°671e$ :@oueleg ps|ood
pun4 seyndwo) 3la|) N0 sJokely  pun4
%¥.0°69 6€'€Ly 16 12°01L'22$ 85'¥85'6% 89'89.'92€$ 00°0$ 00'0$ :[eyoL pund AneT s80IMag Ajajes
%0GL'LL 8rZLLLS 25°.88'e$ 00'0$ 00°000'6$ 00'0$ 00'0$ s994 UOO8||0) Xel A 0000-¥ve-0vL-v062
%6€6'6 1 00'0% 00'6%S'1$ 89'612'9% 89'89L'L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ S90IAI8S [ENOBJUOD  0000-00€-0} b-¥062
%85%'0L 1¥'685'cl$ 65°01¥'2€$ 00°0% 00°000'9¥$ 00'0% 00'0% pund uojsuad all4 pue 83jjod oly0 @ 0000-512-0} +-¥062
%LEV'LY £5yle'Ls 1'589'C$ 00°0$ 00°000'7$ 00°0$ 000$ 81edIpsN @  0000-€L2-0} L-¥062
%266'9 ze0zl'es 89°6.2$ 00°0$ 00°000'7$ 00°0% 00°0$ wa)sAg Juswalyay seaholdw3 2ljand 0lYO A 0000~} 1201 L4062
%SLL L S9'9eL'LL$ Sv'868'v81$ 06'¥9¢'e$ 00°000'092$ 00°0% 00'0$ S90IAI9S [BUOSIad - J8YO @ 0000-064-01 }-¥062
sainypuadx3y aoueleg sainyipuadxy LA @JueiquNouz 4oy uonendosddy juawysnipy e/} (R AN aweN junoddy 3p0J JUN0JIY
% ALA pajaqunouaun 9AI3sS9Y JuadIng Jeuld gouelqunouzy aouelqunougy
10} paAlasay 10} panlasay
88°11.'252% ‘9oueleq Yse) [ejoL
00°0% :90UE|eg PSj00d-UON
88°11.'262% :9oueleq pajood
Ana saoinleg Ajlsjes  pund
%898'96 G8'8Y1's$ 12'¥09'062% 88°9¥Z'v$ 00°000'00£$ 00'0% 00'0% }[B10] pUN4 S8IAI9S dlpslleled
%S52GLL 69'L¥L$ 1£°865'2$ 00°0% 00°00€'c$ 00'0% 00°0$ s9384 UOWB|I00 Xl A 0000-¥ve-0v.L-€062
%S05'68 00°0$ 50'668% S6'70L$ 00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ Jayl0  0000-009-09}-€062
%599°L6 00°0$ £6'79%'22$ 10°LES$ 00°000'€Z$ 00'0$ 00°0% slelsjely pue sayddng Bugessdo  0000-0Z7-091-£06¢
%9566 65°¢ls Lv'98y'z$ 00'0% 00°005'2$ 00°0% 00'0$ sosesT pue sjusy  0000-0€€-09}-€062
%191°08 270% SLLYS'ELS £€9°25€'e$ 00°006'94$ 00°0% 00'0$ S90IAI8S [ENOBJUOD  0000-00€-09}-€06C
%1G1°26 £5'ees 19'9.2% 00°0$ 00°00£$ 00°0% 00°0% s)yeuag abul4 @akojdw3 -BYO  0000-062-09}-£062
%020°26 86°L% 20'26% 00°0% 00°001$ 00°0$ 00°0% uojesuadwo) s18XI0M d  0000-G22-094-€062
%682'96 gr'syi$ $57158'€$ 00°0% 00°000'7$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 8UedipaN  0000-€42-094-€062
%90€°98 G0'161'2$ G6'808'¢L$ 00°0% 00°000'9}$ 00°0$ 00°0% Ajunoag [B100S @ 0000-2}2-091-€062
%£20'66 ££'220'28 y1'629'0€2$ £2'25¢% 00'006'2€2$ 00°0% 00'0$ S8OINBS [BUOSIad -18U)J0 A  0000-06}-091-806¢
sainypuadxy aouejeg sainjipuadx3y QLA 9JuelqUINoUI J0} uopjendoiddy wawysnipy Le/Zh LeIzL JWeN juno22y 9poo JUN0IIY
% QLA palaqwnouaun 9AI3SIY JuaLInD [eulq goueiqunougy aoueisquinouy
10} paAlasay 10} pantasay
91'688'6L1$ ‘80ueleg YseD [ejoL
00°0% :aduejeg pajo0d-UoN
91'688'6L1% :a0ueleq ps|ood
S90IAI9Q Jlpaweled pundg
2202/1L€/0) 4O SY
pund Ag
£'2202A NVN snjejg uopendolddy

NV G¥:60:6 ¢coe/ie/LL

ALNNOO NOLTIAYH 'LNOWIIMYN 40 3OVTIIA



L1 Jo 0l ebed

‘UONBULIOJU] PR}O3Ies S}odl}al Hoday

%81€'59 zzelL'9els 20°56L'v.2$ o' v61'6% $9'20L'02¥$ 00°0$ 00°0% {|EJoL pund |y - A8 juswanoidul] Jusueuliad
%000°00} 00°0$ ¥9'190'051$ 00'0$ $9°190'06+$ 00°0$ 00'0$ INQ - si8jsuell 4 0000-046-016-L06Y
%¥¥S 69 00°000'L}$ 08°089'8v$ 0z'6LE'v$ 00°000'0L$ 00°0% 00°0% {sxled)saolyan JOJON  00Z€-055-008-106%
%000°00} 00°0% 92'229'L)$ 00°0% 92'229'L1$ 00°0% 00'0% {a01j0d}s8PIY8A JOJON 00} }-05G-008-106%
%280°L6 00°005$ 08'vLy'LLS 0z'52$ 00°000'8}$ 00°0% 00°0$ {anqhuswdinb3  00T}-025-008-106%
%966°66 S°0$ G5'804'T1$ 00°0$ 00'601'21$ 00'0% 00°0% {saljodhuswdinby  0041-025-008-106%
%0000 00'000'G+$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°000'G4$ 00°0% 00°0% {sxed}sjuswanoidwi| pue pue puel  00Z€-01G-008-106%
%1G8°L) yL18e'Les 00'8,9'6$ 00°098'v$ ¥1°606'LY$ 00'0$ 00'0% {leluusjuan}Aeno (eydey  051.-005-008-106%
%EVT 99 50'2ZL'0L$ G6'2.8'61% 00°0% 00°000'0€$ 00°0$ 00'0$ {sxed}epno eyded  002€-005-008-106%
%000°0 00°000'0€$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°000'0€$ 00°0% 00'0$ {siuua1}AepnQ |ended  000€-005-008-106¥
%000°0 00°000'62$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'62$ 00°0$ 00'0% {Buipjing [ediolunA}AepnQ [eided  0004-005-008-106%
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ Aepno leyded  0000-005-008-106Y
%000°0 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% slelaje|\ pue seliddns  0000-00%-06L-106%
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% S80IAISS [BNjOBHUOD  0000-00€-064-406%
%026°G9 86°€0L'}$ 20962'€$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ 00'0% 00'0% s994 UON99||0) Xel A 0000-¥¥E-07.-L06Y
salnjipuadx3y aouejeg sainjipuadxgy QLA 99Juelqunoul 1o} uopendosddy juswysnlpy L€/Z) ey JWEN JUNoJIYy 8p0J JUN0IY
% ALA palaqunousaun 9Al8sSaY JuaLInd Jeuld aouelqunoug aouelqunougy
10} paalasay 10} pantasay
10'209'02¥$ :90ueleq YseQ [BjoL
00'0% :90uE|eg paj00d-UoN
10'209'02¥$ :3due|eg pajood
IV - AveT juawenoldw] jusuewlad  :pundg
%890°L9 00'617'6v$ ¥9°Zv9'001$ 00°0$ $9'190'051$ 00'0% 00'0$ {[B}0L pund Juswaiay 91oN
%000°00} 00°0% GG'L89'G$ 00'0% 6G°189's$ 00'0% 00°0% {soueinquiylisaleiul  £062-02L-058-10VE
%L0E'GS 00'6L1'eS 00°}1€2'¥$ 00°0$ 00°059'2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ {Buiping |edplunplisaelul  0004-02L-058-10VE
%000°00} 00°0% 60'%2L'SY$ 00°0% 60'¥2L'sv$ 00°0% 00'0% {eoueinquiv}iedioulld  €£062-04L-098-10VE
%0000 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% {A} 11D ueo| gyaliiAuosipEIN OMdO}EdDULY  0¥0Z-012-058-10¥€
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ {NL01D ueo| py aes OMdOMediould  8e02-01.-058-L0¥E
%1G¥ 61 00°000'9%$ 00°000'6¥$ 00°0$ 00°000'16$ 00°0% 00'0$ {Buipjing [ediojuniy}iedioulld  0004-01L-058-1.0¥E
sainypuadx3y aouejeg sainjpuadx3y gLA 99Juelqunoug loy uopjendolddy juawysnipy Lg/zL LeIzL aweN junooady 8poY JUN0IIY
% QLA palsqunouaufn 9AI8S9Y JUaLIND Jeuld aoueisqunoug aouelqunoug
10) paAlasay 10) panIasay
00'61¥'6v$ :90ueleg UseJ [ejoL
00°0% :eoueleqg paj00d-UoN
00'61¥'67% :92ueleg ps|ood
juswalnay sjoN pund
%0000 00°008'1$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°008'}$ 00'0$ 00'0$ {[BJ0L pun4 pund Jeindwo) 313[Q YNoY soAe
seinyipuadx3y aoueleg sainyipuadx3y glA 9Jueiqunoul 1o} uopendosddy juswysnipy L€/Z1 [RIr A% aWweN Juno2dy 9poD JUN0IIY
% ALA paJaquinauaun 9Alasay Jualng leuld aoueIqUINIUY 3ouelquNOU]
10} panlasay 10} pantasay
220¢/1€/0) 40 sV
pund Ag
£27202A NVN snje}s uoljelidoiddy

NV G¥:60:6 CT0cT/Le/L)

ALNNOD NOLTINYH "LNOWIINVYIN 40 FOVTIIA



L1 jo || ebed

‘uoljBULIOJU| PaJOs|as sjoalial Hoday

%0G¥°08 09'1/2'€00°L$ 09'866'502'5$ 81 ¥E£5'699% 8cvEL'LLY 9% 00°0% 00°0$ ‘|ejo poday
%0¥2'G 6£'228'62%- 65°100'91$ 08'028'8L1$ 00°000'G01$ 00'0% 00'0$ :lejo pun4 pajwi - Ane juswanolduw| jusuewlad
%000°0 00'000'28%~ 00°0$ 00°000'28% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% {sxied)SaOIUBA 101N 00Z€-055-008-206%
%0000 0z'1% 00'0% 08'028'9¢$ 00°228'9¢$ 00°0$ 00'0$ {s010d}s3oIYaA 010N 00} -0$5-008-206Y
%£59'86 00'20Z% 00°'86L'71$ 00'0% 00'000'G1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ {sxedhuswdinby  00Z€-025-008-206%
%0000 00°8L1'1G$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°'821'15% 00°0$ 00°0% Aepno [ended  0000-00$-008-206%
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% sleusjey pue sallddns  0000-00%-06.-206%
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S80IAISS [BNJOBAUOD  0000-00€-06L-206%
%081°09 1¥°96L% 65°€0Z'1$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ s994 UoP9s|[00 XeL d 0000-v¥E-0vL-206Y
sainjipuadxy aoueleg sainjipuadx3y QLA 9Juelquinoul loy uopjerdoiddy juawysnipy Le/z} LeITh 39poo JUNoIIY
% QLA palaqunousun 9AJasaY JUBLIND leulq 3oueiqunaug aoueIqUINOUT
10} panlassy 10} panlesay
¥6'68.'06$ :90ueleq YseQ [ejoL
00°0% :80ueleg pajo0d-UON
¥6°68.'06% :aoue|eg pajood
pajwy - AraT Juswanoldwl] Jusueullad  -pun4
2202/1L€/0L 4O SY
pund Ag
£'2202A NVN snje3s uopelidolddy

WY §¥:60:6 ¢20T/Le/L

ALNNOD NOLTIAVH 'LNOWIINVYIN 40 FOVTIIA



| 10 | abed

00°0$ :sJojoe} Buysnipe Jayjo [ejo) — ZZ0Z/LE/0) HUBQ 0} Pa|Iou0dal Jser

65°L16'255'C$ 00°0$ 65°L16'255'T$ 00'0.9'L0¥$ $9°190'827$ 96'99Z'0L£'V$ 61'916'85.'L$ 00°0£9'L0¥$ ¥9'190'8¢$ 1T°995'666'v$ 00°0% 87'819'€z6'L$ ‘lejo poday

00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% Buues|o Atepnpl4 HNoQ sJokepy
¥6'68.'06$ 00°0% 76'68.'06$ 000% 000$ 65'100'9}$ €5'16.'901$ 000$ 00°0% £5716.'901$ 00°0$ 00°0% Jwi - A9 Juswanosdw| Jusueulad
10'209'02¥$ 00°0$ 10°209'0Zv$ 00°0$ $9'190'051$ 8€'E€ELVCLS £0°/6€'G69$ 00°0$ 00°000'822$ 88'1/8'92€$ 00°0$ G1'625'06$ IV - AraT JuswisAcsdw] jusueuLad
00'6LY'6V$ 00°0$ 00'6L1'6v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $9'7v9'001$ $9'190'051$ 00°0$ $9'190'051$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ juswainay 810N
00'G¥L'E$ 000$ 00'GYL'eS 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$% 00'syL'es 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'syL'eS 00'0$ 00°0$ pun4 Jendwo) H8|Q HnoJ s Joken
88'L1.'252% 00°0% 88'}1.'25¢% 00°0$ 00°0$ AV 144 65°22Y'8LY$ 00'0$ 00°0$ $9'69.'61€$ 00°0$ G6'959'851$ Ana ssoines Kjsjes
91'688'6L1$ 00°0$ 91'688'6L1L$ 000$ 000$ 12'¥09'062$ £Y'E6Y'0LYS 00°0% 00°0$ 09'€zL'LleS 000$% £8'692'851$ §80IMI8S dlpsweled
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% £6°,69'59$ £6'.69'G9% 00°0% 000% £6',69'G9%$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sJapjaueiN
Sy'yeE'vS 00°0$ SY'YeE'vS 00°0% 00°0$ 98°05.'9% LESPL'LLS 00°0% 000% 00'L1G'0LS 00°0$ LEYE9$ pund Jeyndwod Hno) s Jokepy
85°299'L¥$ 00°0$ 85°799'L¥$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 8/'G8.'0L$ 9€'8vy'25$ 00°0% 00'0$ 6.768'6L$ 00°0$ /S'€55'TES uof}esnp3 pue Juswiadiojul [0Yooly
00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 00°000'99% 000$% Tv'586'69€$ Tv'586'SEYS 00°000'99% 00°0$ 0£'82.'581$ 000% ZL.52'v8L$ pund dyv
20°852'S$ 00°0% 20°'852'S$ 00'5€8'22$ 000$ 85'v0y'9Z$ 09',6V'65$ 00'6€8°'L2$ 00°0$ 09'299'LES 00°0% 00°0$ 2] 9sU32IT 3[OIY3A JOJ0N BA! ad
2§°G50°LLS 00°0% 25'SS0'LL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ PSy9L LS 90°022'2L$ 000% 000% 00'7v6'c$ 00°0% 90'9/2'8% pa1easyuUOD - Juswadlojug meT Bnig
00'25v'€$ 00°0$ 00'25v'es 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00'251'€$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'2SV'e$ Jled Jaydsg ujung uuy
£€9'882'0L$ 00°0$ £€9'882'01% 00°000'€}$ 00°0$ 62°.20'8L$ 76'SLE'LYS 00°000'cL$ 00°0$ 62'€86'0L$ 00'0$ £92ee'LL$ RemybiH sjels
85°€06'641$ 00°0% 85'€06'6L1$ 00°000'L6$ 00°0$ $2°800'G5$ 8'116'1LTS 00°000'26% 00°0$ 9E'¥69'TLL$ 00°0$ I AYAA 2day pUE JUIB|N ‘UORONISUOD 1934S
T8'SYE'09e' L $ 00°0$ 78'GvE'09¢e'L$ 00'6£8'€0Z$ 00°000'8.2$ €.'6v.'850'c$ GG'0€6'006'7$ 00'G€8'€0Z$ 00°0% SE'CSL'0EY'ES 00°0$ 0Z'€v6'992'L$ |elsusg

aouejeg 2oueleg 2202/1L8/01 Ino INQ siaysued) (1o ssouenpe pue anuaAay g uj saouBApY uj siaysuel] (ut saouenpe pue sjusaunsnipy 2202/LL aweN pung
pajood pajood-UuoN asuejeg s39UBAPY siajsuen BUpNXe)  guyaunysnipy siajsuen Bupnjoxs) asuejeg asuejeg
pung g pung aNUIAY pung
fejol
2c0e/Le/olL 03 ¢eoe/L/L
£7202A NVN pung Aq Arewwng yseo

NV 25°80:6 ¢coe/ie/L

ALNNOD NOLTIAVH 'LNOWIINVIN 40 FOVTIIA

1066
206y
20514
Love
S06C
v06C
£06¢
2062
106¢
LLee
[4<1%4
[20]74
180¢C
L¥0C
Lcoe
334

000}

pung



| Jo | obed

00°0$ :sJojoe} Bunsnlpe Jsyjo [eJo L — 220Z/LE/0) HUEQ 0} Pa|iouodal jse

65°/16'255'C$ 00°0$ 65'/16'255'C$ 00'G€8'LEL$ 00°0$ 17'860'825$ 98'058'812'e$ 00'G€8'LE1$ 00°0$ 18'52€'0L2$ 00'0$ 66'689'018'C$ ‘lejo) Hoday

0008 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Bunesjo Aleionpl4 uno sJokepy
¥6'68.'06$ 00°0$ 76'68.'06$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ $6'68.'06$ 00°0$ 000% 00'0$ 00'0$ ¥6'68.'06% 1w - AreT Juswsaosdw] JusueuLad
10°209'02v$ 00°0% 10'209'02v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000°€}$ 10'209'cer$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 10°209'cEr$ v - Are] Juswanoidw| Jusueulad
00'6L1'67$ 00'0$ 00'6L1'6V$ 00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 00'6L1'6V$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'6L¥'6V$ juswaliey 810N
00°SYL'eES 00°0$ 00'SYL'eEs 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°GvL'e$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0o'Gees 000$ 00'018'C$ pung Jeindwo) Y8|Q HNoJ s Jokey
88°'11.'252$ 00'0$ 88°'112'252% 00°0$ 00°0$ 6.012'€2$ 19'226'5.2$ 000$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 19'226'5.2$ AneT] seoinieg Ajajes
91'688'6/1% 00°0% 91'688'6L1$ 00°0$ 000% S6'€L9'EL$ L1'€95'€61$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 1£'8G1'S$ 00'0$ ¥.'v08'/81$ S92IMBS Olpswleled
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% siapjslei
SY'PeE'rS 00°0$ SP'v6E'vS 00°0$ 00°0$ §.°2T$ 0T LI'vS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'604'1$ 00°0% 07'80€'e$ pund Jendwod Hno) s Jokepy
85'2799'L¥$ 00°0$ 85°299'Iv$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 85299'1¥$ 00°0$ 000% 67'662'v$ 00°0$ 60'€9€'LE$ uojiednp3 pue Juswasdioiuy [0Yodly
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 27'586'021L$ Zy'586'0C1L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ Zv'686'0CL$ pund dyv
20'852'S$ 00°0$ 20852'G$ 00'6€8'£2$ 00°0$ 85¥0v'9Z$ 09'L61'65$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $8°088'2$ 00°0$ 9/°919'95% 2] 9sU8d[T 921y I0JON BAISSIWIRd
2§°650'11$ 00°0$ 25°650'L1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 26°6S0'LLS 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'Gev$ 00'0$ 25°029'0L$ Pajeosyu0o - Juswadlojuz meT Bnia
00'25v'e$ 00°0$ 00°25¥'e$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°25v'€$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°2ZSv'e$ HiBd Jexo8g ujung uuy
£9'882'01$ 00°0% £€9'882'01$ 00°000'¢}$ 00°0$ $0'0e€$ 19'819'ce$ 00'0$ 00°0% yLLOL'LS 00°0% £G°215'22$ KemybiH aje}s
85°€06'641$ 00°0$ 85°€06'641$ 00°000',6$ 00°0$ \v'98v'22$ 66'68€'6EC$ 00°0% 00°0% GLL9S'EL$ 00°0$ ¥8'228'522$ 2day pue Juley 'UoKINISUOD 1934S
T8'S¥€'09€'L$ 00°0$ 28'GYE'09E'L$ 00°0$ 00°0% £€'786'L0€$ S1°0€€'899'L$ 00'G€8'LE1$ 000% 88'6£8'0¥C$ 00°0$ 1T'559'682'L$ |eJsus9

aoueleg |juejeg z202Z/1E/0) noQ nQ siajsued] (ino saouenpe pue JNUIAIY B u] saJuUBApPY uj] siajsuel] (ur pue 21 2202/1/01L JweN pung
psjood pajood-uoN aouejeg S30UBAPY siejsuen BUPNPXe)  giuaunsnfpy siajsuer Bupnjoxa) aouele aouejeg
pung sainyipuadxgy 2 pung anuanay pun4
1ejoL
¢¢0¢ 1890100
€2202A NVN pung Aq Atewwnsg yseo

NV €0:80:6 ¢c0g/L2/L L

ALNNOO NOLTINYH 'LNOWIINVIN 40 IOVTIIA

1066
06y
106Y%
Love
S06¢C
¥06¢
£062
[40/:14
L06¢
LLze
f4°1%4
[30]24
180¢C
34014
404
L10e

000}

pung



VOUCHERS FOR THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, NOVEMBER 28, 2022

DEPARTMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST
Admin Verizon Wireless Service Monthly Charges 48.38
Admin William Brown Reimbursement for Marriage Officiating Fee 75.00
Admin William Brown Car Allowance for December 2022 41.74
All Dental Care Plus Dental Insurance Premium December 2022 941.79
All Jefferson Health Care Health Insurance Premium December 2022 20,922.23
All Reliance Standard Life Insurance Premium December 2022 41.48
All Village Payroll Soc. Sec. $3851.18, Medi. $2660.08, and Gross $93,254.89 for 99,766.15

. Period Ending 11/12/2022
Building Board of Building Standards Permit Assessment Fees October 2022 29.39
Building Rod Holloway Zoning Officer for Period Ending 11/12/2022 920.00
Building XPEX Plan Reviews and Inspections October 2022 3,527.50
Fire Verizon Wireless Service & Routers Monthly Charges 386.25
Fire & EMS Board of County Commissioners Dispatch Fees October 2022 481.00
Fire & EMS intrustI T Service Ticket to Add Mailbox 39.00
Miscellaneous Capital Electric Repairs to Traffic Signals in the Village 304.52
Miscellaneous Duke Energy Gas & Electric Monthly Charges 66.90
Miscellaneous Greater Cincinnati Water Works Water & Sewer Service Monthly Charges 3,573.38
Miscellaneous PNC Bank Commercial Loan Payment for Municipal Building Addition 49,482.50
Miscellaneous The Kleingers Group Multi-Use Path Alignment Study; Pass R-26-22 on 6/16/2022 14,276.50
Municipal CBTS Phone System Maintenance Contract November 2022 82.94
Municipal Staples Cleaning Supplies 133.99
Municipal Verizon Internet Routers Monthly Charges 40.11
Paramedics Verizon Transmit Data from Squad to Hospital Monthly Charges 14.10
Police Board of County Commissioners Dispatch Fees October 2022 1,084.00
Police Cincinnati Safety Upfitters Replaced Blown Fuse 50.00
Police Verizon Wireless Service Monthly Charges 129.74
Pool Cincinnati Pool Management Final Payment Per Attorney Agreement for 2022 Season 47,912.51
Service Davey Tree Tree Work 22,540.00
Service Minute Men Staffing Services Seasonal Help for Leaf Collection 2022 1,915.73
Service Morton Salt Road Salt for 2022-2023 Season 5,536.00
Service Radiant Solutions Group Bulbs for Village Lights 621.28
Service Spectrum Cable Service Monthly Charges 22.60
Service Spectrum Internet Service Monthly Charges 84.99
Service Stigler Supply Paper Towels, Cups, Garbage Bags 309.96
Service Verizon Wireless Service Monthly Charges 78.29
Tax Income Tax Refunds Overpayment of Taxes 150.00
TOTAL 275,629.95




Police Department
Richard D. Hines, Regular
Tom Ostendarp, Sick

Fred Romano, Overtime
Paul Rennie, Comp

Dan Lyons, Regular

Rachel Hays, Sick

Fred Romano SRO, Regular
Paul Rennie, Regular
Rachel Hays, Overtime

Dan Lyons, Overtime
Rachel Hays, Regular

Steve Watt, Regular

Nick Pittsley, Comp

Matt Kurtz, Vacation

Adam Geraci, Regular
Vikki Hill, Regular

Dave Bailey, Overtime
Michelle Scales, PT, Regular

Paramedics/Fire

Jim Henderson, Supervisor Pay
Tim Peaker, Supervisor’s Pay
Mike Washington Jr, Supervisor Pay
Bryan Young, PT, Regular
Richard Cathcart, PT, Regular
Pat Dixon, PT, Regular

Bryan Schmidlap, PT, Regular
Evan Dunkleman, Supervisor Pay
Robert Mercer, PT, Regular
Brian Gross, Overtime

Joe Lowry, PT, Regular

Matt Clark, Supervisor Pay
Brayden Young, PT, Regular
Scott Ray, PT, Regular

Ryan Frazee, Overtime
Brandon Manor, PT, Regular
Josh Watren, Supervisor Pay
Mark Hardin, PT, Regular
David Huckleby, PT, Regular
Chris Miller, PT, Regular

Maintenance Department
John M. Scherpenberg, Regular
Ben James, Regular

Mike Evanchyk, Regular

Administrative

Joanee B. Van Pelt, Regular
Joanee Van Pelt, Vacation
Allison Uhrig, Regular

Tax Department
Chuck Barlow, Regular

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL ENDING NOVEMBER 12, 2022

2232.80
3445.92
165.00
371.79
2809.08
61.50
1897.60
2933.01
1291.50
619.60
3218.50
3056.94
136.50
413.10
2313.36
1991.25
1040.00
270.00

820.75
1302.10
538.80
466.56
524.88
233.28
505.44
1108.08
1438.56
349.92
583.20
1593.95
933.12
54432
349.92
1399.68
1032.70
933.12
795.08
758.16

3266.40
2343.20
2343.20

2449.26
259.77
1644.99

2692.50

Rick Hines, Vacation
Steve Watt, Comp

Nick Pittsley, Sick

Adam Geraci, Vacation
Dan Lyons, Sick

Matt Kurtz, Longevity
Tom Ostendarp, Overtime
Dave Bailey, PT, Regular
Paul Rennie, Overtime
Matt Kurtz, Overtime
Steve Watt, Overtime
Nick Pittsley, Regular
Vikki Hill, Mayor’s Court
Matt Kurtz, Regular

Tom Ostendarp, Regular
Judy Gerros, PT, Regular
Dorris Hallums, PT, Regular
Department Total

Keary Henkener, PT, Regular
Ryan Brown, Overtime

Don Scarpinski, PT, Regular
Joey Homan, PT, Regular
Richard Cathcart, Supervisor Pay
Craig Coburn, Supervisor Pay
Rick Hines, Regular

Evan Dunkleman, Overtime
Brian Gross, PT, Regular

Joe Lowry, Overtime

Brandon Manor, Supervisor Pay
Eric Freeland, PT, Regular
Jason Williams, Supervisor Pay
Ryan Frazee, PT, Regular
Robert Mercer, Overtime
Jeremy Burns, PT, Regular

Dan Copeland, Assistant Fire Chief
Nick Guilkey, Supervisor Pay
David Huckleby, Overtime
Danny Alexander, PT, Regular
Department Total

Kevin Schmid, Vacation
Kevin Schmid, Regular
Jeremy Swadder, Regular
Department Total

Joanee Van Pelt, Personal
Allison Uhrig, Special Council
Allison Uhrig, Sick
Department Total

Department Total

GRAND TOTAL

2232.80
247.86
182.00
991.44
495.72
250.00
21537

40.80
557.64
371.76
495.68

3321.50
125.00

2891.70
382.88
417.90
391.50

42269.33

738.72
320.76
466.56
864.00
1593.95
291.85
475.39
572.56
738.72
699.84
269.40
933.12
1699.20
952.56
349.92

311.04
2884.62
1888.00
550.32
716.16
32536.03

1236.00
1236.00
2040.00
12464.80

74.22
125.00
217.27

4770.50

2692.50

93254.89



TO: Village Council and Mayor Brown
FROM: Health and Recreation Committee, Randy York - Chair

RE: Solicitation of Bids for Tennis Court
Swimming Pool Repairs
Mariemont Centennial Update

DATE: November 23, 2022

s st sk sk sk sk sk stk sk s sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk stk stk stk okoskok stk stk sk stk sk skosk stk stk skoskoskosk stk skokok stk kol ok stokostok seokok skokoskok kol kokoksokosk

The Health and Recreation Committee met on Tuesday November 22" at 5:30pm. Present at the meeting were
Health and Recreation Committee members Randy York (Chair), Susan Brownknight (Vice-Chair), Leah
Geldbaugh (Member) and Mayor Bill Brown. Also in attendance were Service Supervisor John Scherpenberg and
Tax Administrator Chuck Barlow.

The purpose of the committee meeting was to determine if rehabilitation and/or repairs were necessary for the pool
and tennis courts in advance of the 2023 season so that the necessary resolutions could be prepared for the
solicitation of bids for such work.

The committee recommends that bids be solicited to contract for the resurfacing and repair of the tennis courts at
Mary Emery Park and that a resolution be prepared for the solicitation of bids.

The committee recommends that bids be solicited to contract for the rehabilitation of the interior of the pool house
at the swimming pool. The rehabilitation would include the men’s and women’s changing area and include
painting, tile work where necessary, and the updating of plumbing fixtures. As long as the amount is less than
$50,000, there’s no need to go out for public bid. It is always recommended to obtain 2-3 bids to make sure we are
getting a competitive price. We choose companies that are reputable and can provide proof of insurance with the
Village listed as an additional insured on that policy.

Finally, the committee reviewed a recommendation by the Mariemont Centennial Committee and the Mariemont
Preservation Foundation concerning oversight and management of the centennial park rehabilitation projects.
These groups recommend that the Health and Recreation Committee provides recommendations to council
concerning the timing and final details of the planned park rehabilitations related to the Centennial
Commemoration.

The committee agreed to take on this responsibility and will schedule Health & Recreation Committee meetings as
necessary.

Respectfully Submitted,

Randy York, Chair

Susan Brownknight (Vice-Chair)

Leah Geldbaugh (Member)



TO: Village Council and Mayor Brown

FROM: Finance Committee, Rob Bartlett - Chair
RE: STAR Ohio for Surplus Cash
DATE: November 16, 2022

sk st sk s sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk ok s stk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk stk sieske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk stk stk sk sk sk sk sk stk st sk sk sk stk stk stk stk stk stokotokostok skokokoskokok skokokoskokeskokokok

The Finance Committee met on Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 2:00 pm to discuss opening an
account at STAR Ohio for investing the Village’s surplus cash. Present at the meeting were Finance Committee
members Rob Bartlett, Kelly Rankin and Marcy Lewis, Mayor Bill Brown, Fiscal Officer Richard Ford, and Tax
Administrator Chuck Barlow.

Currently, the Village invests its surplus money in a Fidelity Federal Money Market fund via an
investment account at PNC, who also has our checking and sweep accounts. As of November 18, the money
market account is yielding 3.3%, and it is cumbersome to move money between the investment account and the
sweep account as it requires sending an email to a PNC manager in Columbus to initiate any transfer, which can
cause the process to take up to 5 business days. As such, we keep more in the sweep account than we need to, and
we are earning only 0.1% on the money in the sweep account.

Fiscal Officer Ford has found a government investment account run by the state of Ohio called STAR
Ohio. As of November 18, STAR Ohio is yielding 3.8%. Since 1995 it has maintained Standard & Poor’s highest
rating of AAA. Also, the account can be set up such that Fiscal Officer Ford or Tax Administrator Chuck Barlow
(as his back up) can initiate a funds transfer directly themselves, reducing the time to transfer funds to 2 business
days.

The Finance Committee recommends that the Village establish an account at STAR Ohio to invest the
Village’s surplus cash, and that Fiscal Officer Ford and Tax Administrator Barlow be given access to the account
so they can transfer funds between the STAR Ohio account and our PNC sweep account on an as needed basis. If
council is in agreement, a resolution will need to be voted on to officially make this change. In order to start
earning the higher interest rate as soon as possible, the Finance Committee also recommends that the resolution be
passed on an emergency basis.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rob Bartlett, Chair

Marcy Lewis, Vice-Chair

Kelly Rankin, Member



TO: Village Council and Mayor Brown

FROM: Finance Committee, Rob Bartlett - Chair
RE: MariElders Change to Custodial Fund in UAN
DATE: November 16, 2022

sk sk sk s sk sk siosk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk stk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skok sk sk sk skosk sk sk sk skeoskoskosle sk sk st skttt sk st sk st st skt sk sk sk ste stk skosk sk sk sk steosk sk sk stk skok sk skokoskoskok skl sk ko ook

The Finance Committee met on Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 2:00 pm to discuss reclassifying the
MariElders fund within UAN. Present at the meeting were Finance Committee members Rob Bartlett, Kelly
Rankin and Marcy Lewis, Mayor Bill Brown, Fiscal Officer Richard Ford, and Tax Administrator Chuck Barlow.

Fiscal Officer Ford shared that we should change how the MariElders fund is classified within UAN.
Currently, the MariElders fund is classified as a Special Revenue account, but it should be classified as a Custodial
account because it is essentially a pass through account where the expenses equal the revenue received. For a
Special Revenue account, if we were to receive more funds than originally appropriated, then we would have to
create and approve a new appropriation in order to be able to pass those additional revenues on to MariElders.
Whereas if the MariElders account was classified as a Custodial account, than any additional revenue would just
automatically pass on through to MariElders without any additional legislation.

The Finance Committee recommends that the Village reclassify the MariElders fund from Special Revenue

to Custodial in UAN effective with the 2023 budget. This change requires a resolution. Since we would like to
make this change as part of the new 2023 budget, the resolution will need to be passed on an emergency basis.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rob Bartlett, Chair

Marcy Lewis, Vice-Chair

Kelly Rankin, Member



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -22
TO REAPPOINT ERIC MARSLAND AS A MEMBER OF THE PARKS
ADVISORY BOARD FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023
WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the

Village of Mariemont to reappoint Eric Marsland to the Parks Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Fric Marsland wishes to contribute his time and energies in this
capacity to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF

MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION L That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Eric
Marsland to the Parks Advisory Board for calendar year 2023.

Passed: November 28,2022

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there i1s no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most
public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side
of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal
Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast comner of the intersection
of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town
Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 29 day of November 2022.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -22

TO APPOINT ROBERT VAN STONE AS A MEMBER OF THE RECORDS
COMMISSION BOARD

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to appoint Robert Van Stone as a member of the Records
Commission to fill the vacancy left by Elissa Wendler; and

WHEREAS, Robert Van Stone wishes to contribute his time and energies in this
capacity to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s appointment of Robert Van
Stone to the Records Commission.

Passed: December 19, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer, of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most
public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side
of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal
Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection
of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town
Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 20" day of December 2022.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- 22

TO REAPPOINT TED BEACH AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION FOR
THE CALENDAR YEARS 2023 AND 2024

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Ted Beach to the Pool Commission; and

WHEREAS, Ted Beach wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFOEE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Ted Beach to the
Pool Commission for the calendar years of 2023 and 2024.

Passed: December 19, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do
hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 20th day of December 2022.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -22
TO REAPPOINT TERRY DONOVAN AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION
FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 2023 AND 2024
WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village

of Mariemont to reappoint Terry Donovan to the Pool Commission; and

WHEREAS, Terry Donovan wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFOﬁE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Terry Donovan to the
Pool Commission for the calendar years 2023 and 2024.

Passed: December 19, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify
that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing
resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said
corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami Bluff and
Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and
Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the
northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the
northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 20" day of December 2022.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -22

TO REAPPOINT MANDY ROHAL AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION
FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 2023 AND 2024

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Mandy Rohal to the Pool Commission; and

WHEREAS, Mandy Rohal wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFO_E{E, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Mandy Rohal to the
Pool Commission for the calendar years 2023 and 2024.

Passed: December 19, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify
that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing
resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said
corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami Bluff and
Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and
Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the
northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the
northwest comer of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 20™ day of December 2022.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO. R- =22

TO CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF MICHAEL LOCKHART AS SWIM POOL
MANAGER FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023, AND TO SET COMPENSATION

WHEREAS, the Mayor recommends to Council that Michael Lockhart be appointed
Swim Pool Manager; and

WHEREAS, Council believes he is qualified to fulfill the duties of this position and said
recommendation should be accepted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I.  That Council confirms the appointment of Michael Lockhart as Swim
Pool Manager, for the calendar year 2023.

SECTION II. He shall be paid at the rate of $15,000 annual compensation in equal

monthly payments of $1250.00 per month. Said salary will be paid the last pay period of each
month as established by this Resolution.

Passed: December 19, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify
that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing
Ordinance was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said
corporation as determined by the Council as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint
Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple & Chestnut
Streets; the site of Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast
corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner
of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen
days commencing on the 20" day of December 2022.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO. R- -22

RESOLUTION CREATING A NEW POSITION FOR A PART-TIME ADMINISTRATOR
FOR THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT; AND TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Finance Sub-Committee recommends creating a part-time Administrator
position to perform duties assisting the Fiscal Officer; and

WHEREAS, creating said position will enable the Part-Time Administrator to assist the Fiscal
Officer in his current heavy workload; and

WHEREAS, $20,000 per year of the Fiscal Officer's pay will be allocated to the Part-Time
Administrator; and

WHEREAS, this position is for the year 2023 and will be reviewed for the need of continued
necessity prior to the end of 2023; and

WHEREAS, Council for the the Village believes it is in the best interest of the Village for this
position to be created.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, A MAIJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That the Part-Time Administrator position shall be created and shall commence as of
January 1, 2023.

SECTION II. That the Part-Time Administrator shall be paid $20,000 per year, paid biweekly
§769.23 per pay period.

SECTION IIl. That this position is created for the year 2023 and will be reviewed for the need of
continued necessity prior to the end of 2023.

SECTION IV. That the costs of said new position shall be included in the 2023 budget prepared by
the Fiscal Officer.

SECTION V. That this Resolution is an emergency measure necessary for the preservation of the

public peace, health, safety and welfare of the Village. The reason for said emergency is that the
position is to begin in Januaryl, 2023.

Passed: November 28, 2022



William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

|, Richard Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no
newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly
made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as
determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis
Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site
of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the
intersection of Remboldand Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old
Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 29th day of November 2022.

Richard Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO. R- -22

TO CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF CHUCK BARLOW AS PART-TIME
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023, TO SET
COMPENSATION; AND TO DECLARE EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Mayor recommends to Council that Chuck Barlow be appointed Part-
Time Village Administrator; and

WHEREAS, Council believes he is qualified to fulfill the duties of this position and said
recommendation should be accepted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I.  That Council confirms the appointment of Chuck Barlow as Part-Time
Village Administrator for the calendar year 2023.

SECTION II. He shall be paid at the rate of $20,000 annual compensation in equal bi-
weekly payments of $769.23.

SECTION III. That this Resolution is an emergency measure necessary for the

preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the Village. The reason for said
emergency is that the position is to begin January 1, 2022.

Passed: November 28, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify
that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing
Ordinance was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said
corporation as determined by the Council as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint
Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple & Chestnut
Streets; the site of Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast
corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner
of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen
days commencing on the 29™ day of November 2022.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO. R- 22

TO CONFIRM THE REAPPOINTMENT OF RICHARD FORD AS VILLAGE
FISCAL OFFICER FOR CALENDAR YEARS 2023 AND 2024; TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION AND TO DECLARE EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Mayor has recommended to Council that Richard Ford be
reappointed for the position of Village Fiscal Officer; and

WHEREAS, Council believes Richard Ford is very well qualified for said positon
and should be reappointed as Village Fiscal Officer; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Ford would be permitted to work remotely, but will be required
to be at the Village Offices two times a month, including one council meeting per month;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF
THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY,
OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. ThatMr. Ford shall be paid at the rate of $3,333.34 per month paid
with the last pay period of the month.

SECTION II That this Resolution is an emergency measure necessary for the
preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the Village. The reason for
said emergency is to continue the services of Mr. Ford in his capacity as Fiscal Officer on
January 1, 2023.

Passed: November 28, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road
between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and
Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road
inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut
and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 29™ day of November
2022.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO. R- -22

DESIGNATING STATE TREASURY ASSET RESERVE OF OHIO (STAR OHIO) AS A
DEPOSITORY OF THE ACTIVE DEPOSITS OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT; AND TO
DECLARE EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, Council estimates that it will have public funds subject to its control to be deposited,
and

WHEREAS, The State Treasury Asset Reserve of Ohio (STAR Ohio) is an investment pool,
as allowed by O.R.C. Section 135.45(G)(2)(a), that allows government subdivisions—from
municipalities to school districts—to invest in high-grade, short-term securities, while offering
safety, penalty-free liquidity and comparatively higher yields

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE
OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE
MEMBERS ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. STAR Ohio is hereby designated as one of the public depositories of the interim
deposits of the Village of Mariemont.

SECTION II. Such funds shall be subject to withdrawal by ACH by the duly appointed Fiscal
Officer or Administrator of the Village of Mariemont.

SECTION III. That this Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for
the preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the Village. The reason for the emergency

is because the agreement needs to be effective December 1, 2022, to insure gainful interest.

Passed: November 28, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no
newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance or Resolution was
duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by
the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the
east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster
Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside
the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each
for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 29th day of November 2022.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO. R- -22

RESOLUTION CREATING A NEW CUSTODIAL FUND FOR MARIELDERS; AND TO DECLARE
EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee and Fiscal Officer recommends changing the current
classification in UAN for MariElders; and

WHEREAS, currently the classification for MariElders is a Special Revenue Fund; and

WHEREAS, a Custodial Fund should be used to account for the receipt and expenditure of
monies on behalf of individuals or other organizations or governments. Where custodial funds are
purely custodial in nature (assets = liabilities), meaning that nothing is held over for the benefit of
the reporting entity. What comes in will go out to another individual or other organization or
government.

WHEREAS, the classification for the MariElders funds should be classified as a Custodial
Fund because all revenue is passed on to another organization and no revenue is kept on behalf
of the Village.

WHEREAS, Council for the Village believes it is in the best interest of the Village for this
classification change to be made.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That the current Special Revenue Fund in UAN for MariElders should be closed and a
Custodial Fund opened.

SECTION II. Custodial Funds are not required to be budgeted or appropriated which allows all
revenues to automatically pass on through to MariElders without additional legislation from
Village Council.

SECTION Ill. That this Resolution is an emergency measure necessary for the preservation of the
public peace, health, safety and welfare of the Village. The reason for said emergency is so the
new Custodial Account classification can be implemented prior to the 2023 Appropriations
measure being adopted.

Passed: November 28, 2022



William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

| Richard Ford, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no
newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly
made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as
determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis
Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site
of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the
intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old
Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 29th day of November 2022. '

Richard Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO

RESOLUTION NO. 0- -22

TO AUTHORIZE THE SOLICITATION OF BIDS FOR 2022 TENNIS COURT REPAIRS; AND TO
DECLARE EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Health and Recreation Committee recommends that bids be solicited in order to contract for the repair of
the Tennis Courts at Mary Emery Park within the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON
COUNTY, OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. That the Village of Mariemont approves the solicitation of bids in order to repair the Tennis Courts in
accordance with the Village Engineer’s recommendations.

SECTION II. That the Village Engineer is hereby authorized to prepare the bid specifications and the Fiscal Officer is
authorized to advertise for said bids.

SECTION IIL That such advertising shall be done in a newspaper of general circulation.

SECTION III. That the Fiscal Officer be and is hereby authorized to pay for said advertising and to charge the same to
Account 1000-310-300-300.

SECTIONIV. That this Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency for the immediate preservation of the public
peace, health, and safety and should go into immediate effect upon passage. The reason for this emergency is due to the fact that bids
need to be solicited quickly in order to obtain the best possible pricing and also to ensure that the work to be performed in connection
with the street repair be performed when optimum weather conditions exist.

Passed: November 28, 2022.

William A.Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

1, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer for the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in
said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most
public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the
Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building.
Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the
northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on
the 29% day of November 2022.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0- -22

TO AMEND SECTION 37.05 SWIM POOL COMMISSION OF THE
MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee has been meeting at the request of
Council to review the Mariemont Code and to recommend updates as appropriate; and

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee has reviewed Section 37.05 Swim Pool
Commission of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances and has made suggested changes to that
code section; and

WHEREAS, Council believes it is in the best interest of the Village that Section
37.05 be amended to reflect said changes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF
THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO
THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING:

SECTION I.

§37.05 SWIM POOL COMMISSION which reads as follows:

[1§37.05 SWIM POOL COMMISSION.

(A) A Swim Pool Commission shall be established whose mission will be to
oversee, plan, and make recommendations to the Swim Pool Manager regarding
daily operations of the Swim Pool, capital needs of the pool, and otherwise assist the
Pool Manager as necessary.

(B) The Swim Pool Commission members shall be appointed by the Mayor with
the consent of Council for two-year terms. If a member is appointed mid-term, that
appointee shall serve the remaining portion of the term vacated and must be
reappointed at the end of the original two-year term in order to remain on the
Commission. Three of the members shall start out with one-year terms, producing
staggered terms, followed thereafter by two-year terms.

(C) The Swim Pool Commission shall consist of seven members.

(D) Each year before the pool opens, the board shall meet and elect a Chairperson
and a Secretary. Thereafter the Board shall meet regularly throughout the pool season
to conduct its business. Minimally, the Board shall meet once before the pool opens,
monthly in June, July, and August, and once after the pool closes for the season.

(E) Any actions taken by the Commission shall require a simple majority vote of
the Commission members.

(F) The Commission shall adopt from time to time such general rules and
regulations relating to its procedures as it may deem necessary. Concise minutes and
records shall be kept as to all official acts of the Commission

(G) Concise minutes and records shall be kept as to all official acts of the
Board. These shall be provided to the Village Council and be kept on file in the



Village Office.

(H) Any recommendations or proposals by the Swim Pool Commission shall be
presented by the Swim Pool Manager to the Mayor and the Chairperson of the Health
and Recreation Committee. The Health and Recreation Committee will evaluate the
recommendation and present its report to the full Council.

(I) This section shall go into effect at the earliest date allowed by law.
(Ord. O-2-12, passed 2-13-2012)

Is hereby deleted and the new section 37.05 shall now read as follows:

1§37.05 SWIM POOL COMMISSION.

(A) A Swim Pool Commission shall be established whose mission will be to
oversee, plan, and make recommendations to the Swim Pool Manager regarding
daily operations of the Swim Pool, capital needs of the pool, and otherwise assist the
Pool Manager as necessary.

(B) The Swim Pool Commission members shall be appointed by the Mayor with
the consent of Council for two-year terms. If a member is appointed mid-term, that
appointee shall serve the remaining portion of the term vacated and must be
reappointed at the end of the original two-year term in order to remain on the
Commission. Three of the members shall start out with one-year terms, producing
staggered terms, followed thereafter by two-year terms.

(C) The Swim Pool Commission shall consist of seven members.

(D) Each year before the pool opens, the board shall meet and elect a Chairperson
and a Secretary. Thereafter the Board shall meet regularly throughout the pool season
to conduct its business. Minimally, the Board shall meet once before the pool opens,
monthly in June, July, and August, and once after the pool closes for the season.

(E) Any actions taken by the Commission shall require a simple majority vote of
the Commission members.

(F) The Commission shall adopt from time to time such general rules and
regulations relating to its procedures as it may deem necessary. Concise minutes and
records shall be kept as to all official acts of the Commission

(G) Concise minutes and records shall be kept as to all official acts of the
Board. These shall be provided to the Village Council and be kept on file in the
Village Office.

(H) Any recommendations or proposals by the Swim Pool Commission shall be
presented by the Swim Pool Manager to the Mayor and the Chairperson of the Health
and Recreation Committee.

(I) This section shall go into effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

(Ord. 0O-5-20, passed 2-10-20)

SECTION II. In all other respects §37.05 of the Mariemont Code of
Ordinances shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION II. This Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.



Passed: December 19, 2022

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer of Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do
hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of
the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most
public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse,
Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville
Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike
and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembolt and Miami
Road inside the enclosure; the northwest comer of the Old Town Center, intersection of

Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 20™ day of
December 2022.

Richard D. Ford, Fiscal Officer






